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Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631
Detailed Operating Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $

Revenue

Interest 25,707.64 39,909.08
Total revenue 25,707.64 39,909.08
Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations Before

Income Tax 25,707.64 39,909.08
Income tax expense 2,147.57 3,228.02
Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations 23,560.07 36,681.06

These financial statements are unaudited. They must be read in conjunction with the attached Accountant's
Compilation Report and Notes which form part of these financial statements.



Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631
Detailed Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2020

2020 2019
$ $
Other Assets
CBA Term 1,565,000.00 1,565,000.00
Cash at bank - Heritage S13 61,446.33 71,439.50
Land - 58 Menzies St Petrie Terrace 276,558.20 276,558.20
Total other assets 1,903,004.53 1,912,997.70
Total assets 1,903,004.53 1,912,997.70
Liabilities
Taxation 13,930.92 11,783.35
Total liabilities 13,930.92 11,783.35
Net Assets Available to Pay Benefits 1,889,073.61 1,901,214.35
Represented by:
Liability for Accrued Members'
Benefits

Allocated to members' accounts 1,889,073.61 1,901,214.35

1,889,073.61 1,901,214.35

These financial statements are unaudited. They must be read in conjunction with the attached Accountant's

Compilation Report and Notes which form part of these financial statements.
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Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631
Trustees' Declaration

The trustees have determined that the fund is not a reporting entity and that the special purpose financial
statements should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial
statements.

In the opinion of the trustees:

(i) the financial statements and notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2020 present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Superannuation Fund at 30 June 2020 and
the results of its operations for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described
in Note 1 to the financial statements; and

(ii) the financial statements and notes to the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the trust deed; and

(iii) the operation of the Superannuation Fund has been carried out in accordance with its trust deed and in
compliance with the requirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 and
associated Regulations during the year ended 30 June 2020.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the trustees by:

Beverley Joan Mort , (Trustee)

Robert Cameron Chisolm Mort , (Trustee)

Clayfield

Date



Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

Part 1 — Independent Auditor’s report on financial statements

Independent Auditor’s reportapproved form for a Registrable Superannuation Entity (RSE) which isnota
reporting entity (as defined in Australian Accounting Standard AASB 1056

Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund (ABN: 29 001 835 631)

Report by the RSE Auditor to the trustees of the Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

Opinion

I have audited the special purpose financial statements of Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund for the year
ended 30 June 2020, comprising Financial Position, Income Statement, Statement of Changes in Member
Benefits, Statement of Changes in Reserves, Statement of Cash Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements and
Trustees' Declaration.

In my opinion the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with the
accounting policies described in the financial statements, the financial position of Beverley Mort Private
Pension Fund as at 30 Junc 2020 and the results of its operations, cash flows, changes in equity/reserves
and changes in members’ benefits for the year ended 30 June 2020.

Basis for Opinion

I conducted the audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities section of my report. I am independent of
the entity in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Accounting Professional and
Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including Independence
Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in Australia. I have also
fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion.

Responsibilities of the trustees for the Financial Statements

The RSE's trustees are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and
have determined that the accounting policies used are consistent with the financial reporting requirements of
the RSE's governing rules, comply with the requirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act
1993 (SIS Act) and the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Regulations 1994 (SIS Regulations) and are
appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The trustees are also responsible for such internal control as
the trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the trustees are responsible for assessing the ability of the RSE to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the trustees either intend to liquidate the RSE or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.



Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audit report that includes my
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercised professional
judgement and maintained professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also:

- Identified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error, designed and performed audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtained
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

- Obtained an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the RSE’s internal control.

- Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the trustees.

- Concluded on the appropriateness of the trustees' use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the RSE’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I

conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to

the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
my audit opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the RSE to cease to continue as a
going concern.

- Evaluated the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Communicated with the trustees regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that

I identified during my audit.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of accounting

1 draw attention to Note 1 to the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial
statements have been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the trustees' financial reporting responsibilities
under the RSE's Governing Rules. As a result, the financial statements may not be suitable for another

purpose.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.



Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631
Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

Part 2 — Independent Auditor’s Reasonable Assurance report on APRA
reporting forms and on compliance

B. Compliance
Independent Assurance Practitioner’s report to the trustees of the Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

Opinion

I have performed a reasonable assurance engagement in relalion to the trustees' compliance with the
following applicable provisions under the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 (SIS Act),
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Regulations 1994 (SIS Regulations), APRA reporting standards,
Corporations Act 2001 (Corporations Act) and Corporation Regulations 2001 (Corporation Regulations) for
the year ended 30 June 2020.

(a) SIS Act Sections (to the extent applicable): 29VA, 35A, 65, 66, 67, 95, 97, 98, 99F, 101, 105, 106, 109, 117, 154
and 155(2)

(b) SIS Regulations (to the extent applicable): 3.10, 5.08, 6.17, 7.04, 7.05, 9.09, 9.14, 13.14, 13.17, 13.17A
(c) The APRA reporting standards that are subject to reasonable assurance (to the extent applicable)

(d) Corporations Act Sections (to the extent applicable): 1012B, 1012F, 1012H(2), 1012, 1013B, 1013D,
1013K(1),1013K(2),l016A(2),1016A(3),1017B(1),1017B(5),1017BA,10l7C(2),1017C(3),1017C(5),1017C(8),
1017D(1), 1017D(3), 1017D(3A), 1017DA(3), 1017E(2), 1017E(3), 1017E(4), 1020E(8) and 1020E(9)

(e) Corporations Regulations (to the extent applicable): 7.9.07Q-7.9.07W, 7.9.11K, 7.9.11N, 7.9.110, 7.9.11P,
7.9.11Q, 7.9.32(3), 7.9.48B, 7.9.48C and 7.9.48D.

In my opinion the trustees of Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund have complied, in all material respects
with:

(a) The requirements of the applicable SIS Act and SIS Regulations, APRA reporting standards,
Corporations Act and Corporations Regulations specified above for the year ended 30 June 2020

(b) The requirement to maintain an opcrational risk reserve at the required target amount in
accordance with its ORFR strategy.

Basis for Opinion

I conducted the engagement in accordance with the Standard on Assurance Engagements ASAE 3100
Compliance Engagements issued by the Auditing and Assurance Standards Board.

[ believe that the evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Trustees' responsibility for compliance

The RSE’s trustees are responsible for complying with the requirements of the SIS Act, SIS Regulations,
APRA reporting standards, the Corporations Act and Corporations Regulations and the conditions of its
RSE licence.

The RSE’s trustees are responsible for identifying, designing and implementing controls to enable
compliance with the requirements of the SIS Act, SIS Regulations, APRA reporting standards, the
Corporations Act and Corporations Regulations and the conditions of its RSE licence and to monitor
ongoing compliance.

The trustees are responsible, under Prudential Standard SPS 114 Operational Risk Financial Requirement
(SPS 114), for maintaining financial resources at the required target amount in accordance with its
Operational Risk Financial Requirement (ORFR) strategy. The financial resources held to meet the ORFR
target amount must be held either as:

(a) an operational risk reserve held within an RSE;

(b) operational risk trustee capital held hy the RSF licensee; or



Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

(c) a combination of both an operational risk reserve held within an RSE and operational risk trustee
capital held by the RSE licensee.

Independence and Quality Control

I have complied with the independence and other relevant ethical requirements relating to assurance
engagements, and my firm applies Auditing Standard ASQC 1 Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits
and Reviews of Financial Reports and Other Financial Information, and Other Assurance Engagements in
undertaking this assurance engagement.

Independent Assurance Practitioner’s responsibilities

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the trustees' compliance in all material respects with the
requirements of the SIS Act, SIS Regulations, APRA reporting standards, Corporations Act and Corporation
Regulations based on the reasonable assurance engagement. My reasonable assurance engagement has
been conducted in accordance with applicable ASAE 3100 Compliance Engagements. This Standard requires
that I comply with relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform my procedures to obtain reasonable
assurance whether the trustees of Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund have, in all material respects
complied with the provisions listed in Section B ‘Compliance’ (to the extent applicable) for the year ended 30
June 2020.

My responsibility is also to express an opinion on the trustees' compliance with their ORFR strategy with
respect to maintaining an operational risk reserve at the required target amount for the year ended 30 June
2020.

My procedures in relation to SIS Section 155(2) included assessing the trustees' controls in place to monitor
compliance with Section 155(2). These procedures did not include testing the trustees' methodology used to
calculate the issue or redemption price.

Inherent limitations

Due to the inherent limitations of any evidence gathering procedures and the internal control framework, it is
possible that fraud, error or non-compliance may occur and not be detected. A reasonable assurance
engagement is not designed to detect all instances of non-compliance with the applicable SIS Act and SIS
Regulations, APRA reporting standards, Corporations Act and Corporations Regulations specified above,
as a reasonable assurance engagement is not performed continuously throughout the period and the
procedures performed in respect of compliance with the applicable SIS Act and SIS Regulations, APRA
reporting standards, Corporations Act and Corporations Regulations specified above are undertaken on a
test basis.

Other Matter - Restriction on use and distribution

This report has been prepared solely for the trustees in order to meet the APRA reporting requirements of
the trustees. This report is intended solely for the trustees and APRA (and ASIC where applicable), and
should not be distributed to or used by parties other than the trustees and APRA (and ASIC where
applicable). I disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report to any party other than
the trustees and APRA (and ASIC where applicable), or for any purpose other than that for which it was
prepared.

Signature of RSE Auditor:
Date:

Name of RSE Auditor: ,
Firm:

Address:




Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631
Member's Information Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2020

2020 2019
$ $

Robert Cameron Chisolm

Opening balance - Members fund 1,050,845.08 1,032,552.92
Allocated earnings 14,317.09 21,520.18
Income tax expense - earnings (2,147.57) (3,228.02)
Balance as at 30 June 2020 1,063,014.60 1,050,845.08
Withdrawal benefits at the beginning of the year 1,050,845.08 1,032,552.92
Withdrawal benefits at 30 June 2020 1,063,014.60 1,050,845.08

Withdrawal Benefit

Your withdrawal benefit is the amount you are entitled
to on resignation or retirement and represent the sum
of:

- member contributions

- superannuation guarantee contributions

- award contributions

- other employer contributions made on your behalf

and earnings (after income tax) associated with the
above contributions.

The preserved portion of your withdrawal benefit is the
amount which cannot be paid out until you
permanently retire from the workforce on or after age
55. The preservation age is to be increased from 55 to
60, on a phased in basis, by 2025.

Contact Details

If you require further information on your withdrawal benefit please contact Beverley Joan Mort or write to The

Trustee, Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund.

These financial statements are unaudited. They must be read in conjunction with the attached Accountant’s

Compilation Report and Notes which form part of these financial statements.



Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631
Member's Information Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2020

2020 2019
$ )

Beverley Joan Mort

Opening balance - Members fund 850,369.27 906,954.27
Allocated earnings 11,390.55 18,388.89
Benefits paid (35,700.81) (74,973.89)
Balance as at 30 June 2020 826,059.01 850,369.27
Withdrawal benefits at the beginning of the year 850,369.27 906,954.27
Withdrawal benefits at 30 June 2020 826,059.01 850,369.27

Withdrawal Benefit

Your withdrawal benefit is the amount you are entitled
to on resignation or retirement and represent the sum
of:

- member contributions

- superannuation guarantee contributions

award contributions

other employer contributions made on your behalf

and earnings (after income tax) associated with the
above contributions.

The preserved portion of your withdrawal benefit is the
amount which cannot be paid out until you
permanently retire from the workforce on or after age
55. The preservation age is to be increased from 55 to
60, on a phased in basis, by 2025.

Contact Details

If you require further information on your withdrawal benefit please contact Beverley Joan Mort or write to The

Trustee, Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund.

These financial statements are unaudited. They must be read in conjunction with the attached Accountant's

Compilation Report and Notes which form part of these financial statements.



Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631
Member's Information Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2020

2020 2019
$ $

Amounts Allocatable to Members
Yet to be allocated at the beginning of the year 0.01)

Benefits accrued as a result of operations as per the

operating statement 23,560.07 36,681.06
Benefits paid (35,700.81) (74,973.89)
Amount allocatable to members (12,140.74) (38,292.84)
Allocation to members
Robert Cameron Chisolm 12,169.52 18,292.16
Beverley Joan Mort (24,310.26) (56,585.00)
Total allocation (12,140.74) (38,292.84)
Yet to be allocated

(12,140.74) (38,292.84)

Members Balances
Robert Cameron Chisolm 1,063,014.60 1,050,845.08
Beverley Joan Mort 826,059.01 850,369.27
Allocated to members accounts 1,889,073.61 1,901,214.35
Yet to be allocated
Liability for accrued members benefits 1,889,073.61 1,901,214.35

These financial statements are unaudited. They must be read in conjunction with the attached Accountant's

Compilation Report and Notes which form part of these financial statements.



Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631

Comparative Trial Balance as at 30 June 2020

2020 2020 2019 2019
$ Dr $Cr $Dr $Cr
Income
0800 Interest 25,707.64 39,909.08
Expenses
1998.02 Income tax expense - earnings 2,147.57 3,228.02
Current Assets
2005 CBA Term 1,565,000.00 1,565,000.00
2008 Cash at bank - Heritage S13 61,446.33 71,439.50
Non Current Assets
Land - 58 Menzies St Petrie
2800 Terrace 276,558.20 276,558.20
Current Liabilities
3325 Taxation 13,930.92 11,783.35
Equity
Opening balance - Members
4000.02 fund 1,050,845.08 1,032,552.92
Opening balance - Members
4000.03 fund 850,369.27 906,954.27
4080.03  Benefits paid 35,700.81 74,973.89
4199 Yet To Be Allocated 0.01
1,940,852.91 1,940,852.91 1,991,199.62 1,991,199.62
Net Profit 23,560.07 36,681.06

These financial statements are unaudited. They must be read in conjunction with the attached Accountant's
Compilation Report and Notes which form part of these financial statements.






Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund TFEN: 841 499 949
PART A Electronic lodgment declaration (Form P, T, F, SMSF or EX)

This declaration is to be completed where the tax return is to be lodged via an approved ATO electronic channel, It is the responsibility of the
taxpayer to retain this declaration for a period of five years after the declaration is made, penalties may apply for failure to do so.

Privac
The AT(! is authorised by the Taxation Administration Act 1953 to request the provision of tax file numbers (TFNs). The ATO will use the TFNs to identify

each partner or beneficiary or entity in our records. It is not an offence not to provide the TFNs. However, you cannot lodge your tax return
electronically if you do not quote your TFN.

Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies, including personal information about the person
authorised to sign the declaration. For information about privacy go to ato.gov.au/privacy

The Australian Business Register

The Commissioner of Taxation, as Registrar of the Australian Business Register, may use the ABN and business details which you provide on this tax
return to maintain the integrity of the register.

Piease refer to the privacy statement on the Australian Business Register (ABR) website (www.abr.gov.au) for further information - it outiines our
commitment to safeguarding your details.

Electronic funds transfer - direct debit

Where you have requested an EFT direct debit some of your details will be provided to your financial institution and the Tax Office's sponsor bank

to facilitate the payment of your taxation liability from your nominated account.

Tax file number |841 499 949 Year |2019

Name of partnership, |poyerley Mort Private Pension Fund
trust, fund or entity |

| authorise my tax agent to electronicaily transmit this tax return via an approved ATO electronic channel.

Important

Before making this declaration please check to ensure that all income has been disclosed and the tax return is true and correct in every detail. If you are in
doubt about any aspect of the tax return, place all the facts before the Tax Office. The tax law provides heavy penalties for false or misteading statements
on tax returns.

Declaration: |declare that:

- the information provided to the agent for the preparation of this tax return, including any applicable schedules is true and correct, and

+ the agent is authorised to lodge this tax return.

Signature of partner,
trustee or director Date

PART B Electronic funds transfer consent

This declaration is to be completed when an electronic funds transfer (EFT) of a refund is requested and the tax return is being lodged through an approved
ATO electronic lodgment channel.

This declaration must be signed by the partner, trustee, director or public officer prior to the EFT details being transmitted to the Tax Office. If you elect for an
EFT, all details below must be completed.

Important: Care should be taken when completing EFT details as the payment of any refund will be made to the account specified.
Agent's reference | 26033350
number |
Account Name Mort Private Pension Fund
| authorise the refund to be deposited directly to the specified account.

Signature Date

Sensitive (when completed) Client Ref: MORT9010
Agent : 26033-350



SMSF Return 2019 Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund TFN: 841 499 949 Page 1 of 11

Self-managed superannuation 2019
fund annual return

Who should complete this annual return?
, Returnyear 2019
Only self-managed superannuation funds (SMSFs) can
complete this annual return. All other funds must complete the
Fund income tax return 2019 (NAT 71287)

The Self-managed superannuation fund annual return
instructions 2019 (NAT 71606) (the instructions) can assist
you to complete this annual return.

The SMSF annual return cannot be used to notify us of a
change in fund membership. You must update fund details
via ABR.gov.au or complete the Change of details for
superannuation entities form (NAT3036).

Section A:Fund information
1 Tax file number (TFN) 841 499 949

The Tax Office is authorised by law to request your TFN. You are not obliged to quote your TFN but not quoting it could increase the
chance of delay or error in processing your annual return. See the Privacy note in the Declaration.

2 Name of self-managed superannuation fund (SMSF)
Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

3 Australian business number (ABN) 29 001 835 631

4 Current postal address C/- Lorlene Mendoza
Post Office Box 101
Virginia QLD 4014

5 Annual return status
Is this an amendment to the SMSF's 2019 return? N

Is this the first required return for a newly registered SMSF? E N

6 SMSF auditor
Auditor’'s name Tite | Mr

Family name |Coombs
First given name Rodney

Other given names
SMSF Auditor Number |100 121 382

Auditor's phone number |07 54414201

Use Agent PO B 4891
address details? N Postal address [0):4

Sunshine Coast Mail Centre ”QLD 4560
Date audit was completed “

Was Part A of the audit report qualified ? B N

Was Part B of the audit report qualified ? N

If the audit report was qualified, have the reported n
issues been rectified?

Sensitive (when completed)



SMSF Return 2019 Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund TEN: 841 499 949 Page 2 of 11

7 Electronic funds transfer (EFT)
We need your self-managed super fund’s financial institution details to pay any super payments and tax refunds owing to you.

A Fund's financial institution account details
This account is used for super contributions and rollovers. Do not provide a tax agent account here.

Fund BSB number 054483 Fund account number | 10551559
(must be six digits)

Fund account name (for example, J&Q Citizen ATF J&Q Family SF)
Mort Private Pension Fund

| would like my tax refunds made to this account. Y sr"ﬁtfzrf?‘ro)_'es If Yes, Go to C. |

. T . Use Agent Trust Account? | N
B Financial institution account details for tax refunds

This account is used for tax refunds. You can provide a tax agent account here.

BSB number Account number

Fund account name (for example, J&Q Citizen ATF J&Q Family SF)

C Electronic service address alias

Provide the electronic service address (ESA) issued by your SMSF messaging provider
(For example, SMSFdataESAAIlias). See instructions for more information.

Fund’s tax filte number (TFN) 841 499 949
8 Status of SMSF Australian superannuation fund Y Fund benefit structure E A | Code
Y

Does the fund trust deed allow acceptance of the
Government's Super Co-contribution and
Low Income Super Contribution?

9 Was the fund wound up during the income year?
. Day Month Year Have all tax lodgment
N | PrintY for yes If yes, provide the date on and payment

orN for no. which fund was wound up obligations been met?

10 Exempt current pension income

Did the fund pay retirement phase superannuation income stream benefits to one or more members Y | PrintYforyes
in the income year? or N for no.

To claim a tax exemption for current pension income, you must pay at least the minimum benefit payment under
the law. Record exempt current pension income at Label A

If No, Go to Section B: Income

If Yes' Exempt current pension income amount u 18,389

Which method did you use to calculate your exempt current pension income?

Segregated assets method E

Unsegregated assets method X Was an actuarial certificate obtained? E Y | PrintYforyes

Did the fund have any other income that was assessable? E Y zrfi“tfzrf% Yes If Yes, go to Section B: Income |

Choosing ‘No’ means that you do not have any assessable income, including no-TFN quoted contributions.
If No - Go to Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses. (Do not complete Section B: income.)

T you are entitled to claim any tax offsets, you can list
these at Section D: Income tax calculation statement

Sensitive (when completed)
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Section B: Income

Do not complete this section if all superannuation interests in the SMSF were supporting superannuation income streams in the
retirement phase for the entire year, there was no other income that was assessable, and you have not realised a deferred
notional gain. If you are entitled to claim any tax offsets, you can record these at Section D: Income tax calculation statement.

If the total capital loss or total capital gain is greater than

11 Income . ; ; [ . $10,000 or you elected to use the CGT relief in 2017 and
Did y°l_"|_have " gapltal %ams ta'); IM g”ﬂthmees the deferred notional gain has been realised, complete
(CGT) event during the year? " riN for no. and attach a Capital Gains Tax (CGT) schedule 2019

Code

Have you applied an mj Print Y for yes
exemption or rollover? or N for no.

Gross foreign income

Net capital gain n

Gross rent and other leasing and hiring income E

Gross interest 3

Farestry managed investment X
scheme income

K<)
~
Ne]
(=]
O

Loss
Net foreign income E
Australian franking credits from a New Zealand company E
N
Transfers from F
foreign funds
Gross payments where
. L ABN not quoted -
Calculation of assessable contributions G S — Loss
ibuti ross distributi
Assessable employer contributions from partnerships n
m 0 * Unfranked dividend
plus  Assessable personal contributions amount
; 0 * Franked dividend
amount
plus#*No-TFN-quoted contributions * Dividend franking [Tl
0 credit cote
(an amount must be included even if it is zero) * Gross trust |
less Transfer of liability to life distributions
insurance company or PST
m 0 Assessable contributions 0
: (R1 plus R2 plus R3 less R6)
Calculation of non-arm’s length income
* Net non-arm'’s length private
company dividends Coae.
* Other income E
plus * Net non-arm’s length trust distributions *Assessable income
due to changed tax .
status of fund
plus * Net other non-arm’s length income Net non-arm's length income
(subject to 45% tax rate) (U] 0
(U1 plus U2 plus U3)
#This is a mandatory label Loss.
* If an amount is entered at this label, check the GROSS INCOME 39,909
instructions to ensure the correct tax (Sum of labels A to U)
treatment has been applied.
Exempt current pension income 18,389
Loss
TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME 21,520 D
(W less Y)

Sensitive (when completed)



SMSF Return 2019 Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund TFEN: 841 499 949 Page 4 of 11
Fund’s tax file number (TFN) 841 499 949

Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses
12 Deductions and non-deductible expenses

Under ‘Deductions’ list all expenses and allowances you are entitled to claim a deduction for.
Under ‘Non-deductible expenses’, list all other expenses or normally allowable deductions that
you cannot claim as a deduction (for example, all expenses related to exempt current pension
income should be recorded in the ‘Non-deductible expenses’ column).

DEDUCTIONS

4
o

N-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES

Interest expenses
within Australia

Interest expenses
overseas

Capital works
expenditure

Decline in value of
depreciating assets

Insurance premiums —
members

Death benefit increase

HEEHEH
M

SMSF auditor fee

Investment expenses

Management and
administration expenses

. Forestry managed
investment scheme expense

HESEEEBHHEHEHEB
=l af=]= ==l
o
rjcj< o
LN NSl N
@)

Code Coda
Other amounts
Tax losses deducted
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS TOTAL NON-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES
[N 0 ;
(Total A1 to M1) (Total A2 to L2)
#TAXABLE INCOME ORLOSS | TOTAL SMSF EXPENSES

21,520 0
(TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME less (N plus Y)
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS)

#This is a mandatory label.

Section D: Income tax calculation statement

#lmportant:

Section B label R3, Section C label O and Section D labels A,T1, J, T5 and | are mandatory. If you leave these labels blank you will have
specified a zero amount

13 Calculation statement

i 21,520
Please refer to the Self-managed #Taxable income !
superannuation fund annual return (an amount must be included even if it is zero)
| instructions 2019 on how to #Tax on taxable income 3,228.00
complete the calculation statement.

(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

#Tax on no-TFN-
quoted conlributions 0-0¢

(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

GrosstaxE 3,228.00
(T1 plus J)

Sensitive (when completed)



SMSF Return 2019

ForeTn income tax offset

Rebates and tax offsets

Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

Early stage venture capital
limited partnership tax offset

Early stage venture capital limited parinership
tax offset carried forward from previous year

D2

rly stage investor tax offset

g

Early stage investor tax offset
carried forward from previous year

TFN: 841 499 949 Page 5 of 11

Non-refundable non-carry
forward tax offsets

C 0.00
(C1 plus C2)

SUBTOTAL 1

3,228.00

(B less C —cannot be less than zero)

Non-refundable carry
forward tax offsets

0.00
(D1 plus D2 plus D3 plus D4)

Comilying fund’s franking credits tax offset

No-TFN tax offset

National rental affordability scheme tax offset

Exploralion credit tax offsel

m
w

#TAX PAYABLE

Sensitive (when completed)

SUBTOTAL 2
3,228.00

(T2 less D —cannot be less than zero)

Refundable tax offsets
0.00

' ('E1 plus E2 plus E3 plus E4)

3,228.00

(T3 less E - cannot be less than zero)

Section 102AAM interest charge



SMSF Return 2019 Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund TFN: 841 499 949 Page 6 of 11
Fund’s tax file number (TFN) 841 499 949

Credit for interest on early payments —
amount of interest

Credit for tax withheld — foreign )
resident withholding (excluding capital gains)

Credit for tax withheld — where ABN
or TFN not quoted (non-individual)

B
(%]

Credit for TFN amounts withheld from
payments from closely held trusts

Credit for interest on no-TFN tax offset

L

Credit for foreign resident capital gains . .
withholding argounts i Eligible credits

0.00
(H1 plus H2 plus H3 plus H5 plus H6 plus H8)

#Tax offset refunds 0.00
(Remainder of refundable tax offsets). n =

unused amount from label E-
an amount must be included even if it is zero) |

PAYG instalments raised

Supervisory levy _
259.00|

Supervisory levy adjustment
for wound up funds

Suparvisog' levy adjustment
for new funds

Total amount of tax payable 3,487.00

' #This is a mandatory label, (T5 plus G less H less | less K plus L less M plus N)

Section E: Losses
14 Losses

| Tax losses carried forward U

If total loss is greater than $100,000, to later income years

complete and attach a Losses
schedule 2019. Net capital losses carried
forward to later income years

Net capital losses brought forward Net capital losses carried forward
from prior years to later income years

Non-Collectables

Collectables '

Sensitive (when completed)



SMSF Return 2019

Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

Section F / Section G: Member Information

In Section F / G report all current members in the fund at 30 June.

Use Section F / G to report any former members or deceased members who held an interest in the fund at any time during the income year.

Title Mrs

Family name Mort

See the Privacy note in the Declaration Member Number
Member'sTFN 476 518 236 il

Account status

Other transactions

Accumulation phase account balance
850,369.29

Retirement phase account balance
- Non CDBI

0.00

Retirement phase account balance
DBIS

0.00

0| TRIS Count

First given name ‘Beverley O | code
Other given names | Joan
If deceased,
Date of birth | 2© /02/1934 date of death
Contributions OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE 906,954.27
Proceeds from primary residence disposal
Refer to instructions for completing these labels
Emiloyer contributions Receipt date
fat Assessable foreign superannuation
ABN of principal employer fund amoint
Personal contributions Non-assessable foreign superannuation
fund amount
CGT small business retirement exemption =
== Transfer from reserve:
assessable amount
CGT small business 15-year
exemption amount Transfer from reserve:
E non-assessable amount
Personal injury election
E Contributions from non-complying funds
and previously non-complying funds
Spouse and child contributions
ﬁ Any other contributions (including
Super Co-contributions and low
Other third party contributions Income Super Contributions)
M
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS m 0.00

(Sum of labels A to M)

Loss
Allocated earnings or losses E 18,388.91
Inward rollovers and transfers n
Outward rollovers and transfers E
Code
Lump Sum paymentm
Code
Income stream paymentm 74,973.89 M
CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE 850,369.29
S1 plus S2 plus S3
Accumulation phase value 850,369.29

Retirement phase value

Outstanding limited recourse
borrowing arrangement amount

Sensitive (when completed)

TFN: 841 499 949 Page 7 of 11



SMSF Return 2019

Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund TFN: 841 499 949 Page 8 of 11
Fund’s tax file number (TFN) 841 499 949

Title Mr

Family name Mort

See the Privacy note in the Declaration. Member Number
Member'sTFN 169 160 107 2

Account status

First given name Robert 0 | cote
Other given names |Cameron
' Ifd d,
Date of bith 26/01/1968 date of death
Contributions OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE 1,032,553.14

Proceeds from primary residence disposal

Refer to instructions for completing these labels

Emiloyer contributions

ABN of principal employer

Personal contributions
CGT small business retirement exemption
CGT small business 15-year

exemption amount

Personal injury election

SEcsuse and child contributions

Other third party contributions

Receipt date

Assessable foreign superannuation
fund amount

Non-assessable foreign superannuation
fund amount

Transfer from reserve:
assessable amount

Transfer from reserve:
non-assessable amount

Contributions from non-complying funds
and previously non-complying funds

|
|
Any other contributions (including

Super Co-contributions and low
Income Super Contributions)

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS m 0.00]

Other transactions

(Sum of labels A to M)

Accumulation phase account balance
1,050,845.28

Retirement phase account balance
- Non CDB

0.00

Retirement phase account balance
DBIS

0.00|

.Loss

Allocated earnings or losses E 18,292.14
Inward rollovers and transfers ﬂ
Outward roliovers and transfers E
Lump Sum payment
Income stream payment

Code

Code

0! TRIS Count CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE H 1,050,845.28
S1 plus S2 plus S3
Accumulation phase value 1,050,845.28

Retirement phase value

Outstanding limited recourse [R¥
borrowing arrangement amount

Sensitive (when completed)
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Section H: Assets and liabilities

15 ASSETS

15a Australian managed investments Listed trusts
Unlisted trusts E
Insurance policy 1
Other managed Investments m

15b Australian direct investments Cash and term deposits H 1,636,440
Debt securities
Limited recourse borrowing arrangements Loans

Australian residential real property

Listed shares

H
—

Australian non-residential real property Uniisted shares n
Overseas real property Limited recourse borrowing arrangements 0
Australian shares Non-residential real property 276,558
Residential real property
Overseas shares
Collectables and personal use assets m
Other
: Other assets a
15c Other investments Crypto-Currency m
15d Overseas direct investments Overseas shares E

Overseas non-residential real property E
Overseas residential real property E
Overseas managed investments B

Other overseas assets

TOTAL AUSTRALIAN AND OVERSEAS ASSETS H¥] 1,912,998
(Sum of labels A to T)

15e In-house assets

Did the fund have a loan to, lease to or investment in,
related parties (known as in-house assets)
at the end of the income year

15f Limited recourse borrowing arrangements

If the fund had an LRBA were the LRBA "
borrowings from a licensed Print Y for yes
financial institution? orN for no.
Did the members or related parties of the ’
fund use personal guamn?ees or other E g:n‘fz:z:)yes

security for the LRBA?

Sensitive (when completed)
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16 LIABILITIES

Borrowings for limited recourse
borrowing arrangements

Permissible temporary borrowings
Other borrowings

Borrowings 0

Total member closing account balances 1,901,214
(total of all CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCESs from Sections F and G)

Reserve accounts
Other liabilities 11,784

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,912,998

Section |: Taxation of financial arrangements
17 Taxation of financial arrangements (TOFA)

Total TOFA gains

Total TOFA losses n

Section J: Other information
Family trust election status

If the trust or fund has made, or is making, a family trust election, write the four-digit income year A
specified of the election (for example, for the 2018-19 income year, write 2019).

If revoking or varying a family trust election, print R for revoke or print V for variation, |
and complete and attach the Family trust election, revocation or variation 2019. J

Interposed entity election status
If the trust or fund has an existing election, write the earliest income year specified. If the trust
or fund is making one or more elections this year, write the earliest income year being
specified and complete an interposed entity election or revocation 2019 for each election

If revoking an interposed entity election, print R, and complete
and attach the Interposed entity election or revocation 2019.

Sensitive (when completed)
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Section K:Declarations
Penalties may be imposed for false or misleading information in addition to penalties relating to any tax shortfalls.

Important

Before making this declaration check to ensure that all income has been disclosed and the annual return, all attached schedules

and any additional documents are true and correct in every detail. If you leave labels blank, you will have specified a zero amount or the
label was not applicable to you. If you are in doubt about any aspect of the annual return, place all the facts before the ATO.

Privacy

The ATO is authorised by the Taxation Administration Act 1953 to request the provision of tax file numbers (TFNs). We will use
the TFN to identify the entity in our records. It is not an offence not to provide the TFN. However if you do not provide the TFN,
the processing of this form may be delayed.

Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies. For information about your
privacy go to ato.gov.au/privacy.

TRUSTEE'S OR DIRECTOR'S DECLARATION:

| declare that, the current trustees and directors have authorised this annual return and it is documented as such in the SMSF's
records. | have received a copy of the audit report (if required) and are aware of any matters raised therein. The information on this
annual return, including any attached schedules and additional documentation is true and correct.

Authorised trustee’s, director's or public officer's signature
Day Month Year

Date

Preferred trustee or director contact details:
Title |Ms
Family name Mort

First given name |Beverley

Other given names |Joan

Area code ~ Number

Phone number | O 32560058
Email address

Non-individual trustee name (if applicable)

ABN of non-individual trustee

Hrs
Time taken to prepare and complete this annual return

The Commissioner of Taxation, as Registrar of the Australian Business Register, may use the ABN and business details
which you provide on this annual return to maintain the integrity of the register. For further information, refer to the instructions.

TAX AGENT'S DECLARATION:
|, LORLENE MATA MENDOZA

declare that the Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 2019 has been prepared in accordance with information provided
by the trustees, that the trustees have given me a declaration stating that the information provided to me is true and correct, and that

the trustees have authorised me to lodge this annual return.
Day Month Year

Tax agent's signature Date
Tax agent’s contact details
Title Mr

Family name Simmons
First given name Barry
Other given names

Tax agent's practice |LORLENE MATA MENDOZA

Area code Number
Tax agent's phone number |07 32560058
Tax agent number 26033350 Reference number [MORT9010

Sensitive (when completed)



Beverly Mort Private Pension Fund

Financial Year Ending 30 June 2020

30/06/2020

Member Opening Taxable
Member Opening Tax Free
Total Opening Bal
Percentage

Change in MV of Assets
Tax Free Income

Taxable Income
Deductable Expenses
Earnings (Not Rounded)
Tax on Rounded Earnings

Employers taxable contribs
Members Taxable Contribs
Members Undeducted Contribs
Government Co-contributions
Pension Drawn

Member Specific Expense
Earnings

Change in MV of Assets

Tax Free Income

As per Operating Statement
Less Tax - Contributions

Less Tax - Earnings

Total Tax

Roll In's - Taxed

Roll In's - Tax Free

Roll Out's

Benefits Paid

Forfeited Benefits

Ledger Allocated Earnings
Member Closing 'Taxable

Member Closing ‘Tax Free'
Total Closing Balance

Name Beverly Mort Robert Mort
Date of Birth 26/02/1934 26/01/1968
Service Date 21/03/2006 21/03/2006
Total Member 1 Member 2
850,369.29 221,912.90
- 828,932.39
1,901,214.58 850,369.29 1,050,845.29
44.73% 55.27%
- 0.00% 0.00%
11,390.54 -
25,707.64 - 14,317.10
25,707.64 11,390.54 14,317.10
3,856.15
25,707.64 11,390.54 14,317.10
25,707.64 11,390.54 14,317.10
2,147.57 - 2,147.57
2,147.57 - 2,147.57
= 35,700.81
23,560.08 11,390.54 12,169.54
1,060,141.45 826,059.02 234,082.43
828,932.39 - 828,932.39
1,889,073.84 826,059.02 1,063,014.82

24,310.27

12,169.54
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9 November 2020
Reference number: 122646664

The Trustees

The Trustees for the Beverly Mort Private Pension Fund
c/o Pearson Group Nominees

38 RADLEY ST

VIRGINIA QLD 4014

Dear Trustees,

SECTION 295.390 ACTUARY'S CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPT INCOME

This certificate has been prepared for the Trustees of The Trustees for the Beverly Mort Private Pension Fund to
certify the exempt income proportion in accordance with section 295.390 of the Income Tax Assessment Act
("ITAA") 1997 for the 2019/20 income year.

| hereby certify that the proportion of the applicable income of The Trustees for the Beverly Mort Private Pension
Fund ("the Fund") for the year ending 30 June 2020 that should be exempt from income tax is: 44.388%

This exempt income proportion does not apply to income earned on segregated current pension assets and
segregated non-current assets.

Further details of my calculation and the information on which it is based are contained in the appendices and
covering email. These form part of my report and should be read in their entirety.

Appendix A: Information used to calculate the exempt income proportion

Appendix B: Fund liabilities

Appendix C: Exempt current pension income result and adequacy opinion

Appendix D: Apportioning expenses

I confirm that this actuarial certificate has been prepared in accordance with Professional Standard 406 issued by
the Institute of Actuaries of Australia and other relevant professional standards and guidance notes.

Yours sincerely,

DM Bims

Doug McBirnie, B.Sc. (Hons), FIA, FIAA

This certificate has been prepared by Accurium Pty Limited, ABN 13 009 492 219 (Accurium). It is not intended to be legal advice and should not
be relied upon as such. Before acting on any of the information contained in this certificate we recommend that you obtain appropriate professional
advice. Accurium has prepared the certificate based on the data provided by you (or on your behalf). Whilst all care is taken in the preparation of
this certificate no warranty is given and Accurium accepts no responsibility for errors or omissions beyond our reasonable control. For further
information about the terms of our services, please refer to the terms and conditions at www.accurium.com.au



Appendix A — Information used to calculate the exempt income proportion

Fund data and financials

This certificate has been prepared at the request of, and based on data supplied by, Pearson Group Nominees
on behalf of the Trustees for the 2019/20 income year. A summary of the data supplied to us for the purpose of
calculating the exempt income proportion is provided below:

Name of fund: The Trustees for the Beverly Mort Private Pension Fund

Fund ABN: 29001835631

Trustees: Beverly Mort

Robert Mort

Member name Beverly Mort Robert Mort
Date of birth 26 Feb 1934 26 Jan 1968
Value of retirement phase income streams as at 1 Jul 2019 $850,369 $0
Value of retirement phase income streams at 1 Jul 2019 $850,369 $0
excluding liabilities in respect to segregated current pension
assets.

The aggregate operating statement information is:

Assets available at 1 July 2019 $1,901,215
Less

Pension payments and lump sump withdrawals $35,701
Equals

Balance before income and expenses $1,865,514
Preliminary net income $25,707
Gross assets available at year end (before tax) $1,891,221

We understand that the financial information provided to us when applying for this certificate may be unaudited.
Should the financial information provided to us change, as a result of audit or otherwise, this may affect the
results of our calculations and we recommend you apply for an amended certificate.



In addition to relying on the data provided to us, we have made the following assumption when completing this
actuarial certificate:

The tax exempt percentage calculation was completed based on the data supplied to us, no further
assumptions were required.

The information provided to us indicated that this Fund had disregarded small fund assets, as defined in section
295.387 of the ITAA 1997. The Fund therefore had no segregated current pension assets or segregated non-
current assets and could not use the segregated method to claim exempt current pension income during the
income year.

Minimum pension standards

Based on the information provided, the Fund contains only accumulation and account-based type income stream
benefits (commonly referred to as pensions). These include allocated pensions, market linked pensions, and
account-based income streams (including transition to retirement pensions). The Fund contains no other types of
income stream benefits such as defined benefits in growth or pension phase.

The Superannuation Industry Supervision (SIS) Regulations for account-based income streams include a
requirement for a minimum amount to be paid to the member over the year depending on the member’s age,
opening account balance date of commencement. Where the minimum pension standards are not met the
earnings on the assets supporting that income stream may not be eligible for an exemption from income tax, and
the exempt income proportion shown in this certificate may not be correct. It was confirmed upon submission of
the data for this report that all assets shown as supporting retirement phase superannuation income streams are
eligible for an exemption from income tax by virtue of having met the minimum pension standards for the Income
year. We have not checked that this is the case and recommend that the Fund’s auditor satisfies him or herself
that the relevant standards have been met.




Appendix B — Fund liabilities

Segregated current pension assets

Section 295.385 of the ITAA 1997 defines segregated current pension assets as those assets that are set aside
to solely support retirement phase income streams. Assessable income (excluding non-arm’s length income and
assessable contributions) earned on these assets is exempt from income tax.

Guidance from the Australian Tax Office states that where a fund’s only superannuation liabilities are in respect of
account-based retirement phase income streams at a particular point in time, the fund’s assets are deemed to be
segregated current pension assets. The eligible income earned during a period where a fund is 100% in
retirement phase is therefore exempt from tax under the segregated method.

An exception to the above is where a fund has disregarded small fund assets and is therefore unable to use the
segregated method. Disregarded small fund assets are defined under section 295.387 of ITAA 1997 and apply
where an SMSF or small-APRA fund have a retirement phase income stream in an income year and at the
previous 30 June:

A member of the fund had a total superannuation balance (including accounts outside that fund) of over $1.6
million, and

That member was the recipient of a retirement phase income stream in any fund.

We understand that this Fund did have disregarded small fund assets in the 2020 income year and therefore had
no segregated current pension assets

Based on the information provided, our calculations assume that the Fund had no segregated current pension
assets.

Segregated non-current assets

Segregated non-current assets as defined in section 295.395 of ITAA 1997 are those assets set aside solely to
support non-retirement phase superannuation liabilities such as accumulation interests. A separate actuary’s
certificate is required in order to segregate such assets. We understand that the Fund had no segregated non-
current assets during the income year.

lllustration of liabilities

The following chart illustrates the Fund's liabilities during the income year:
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The green non-retirement phase liabilities represent accumulation interests, reserves and non-retirement phase
transition to retirement income streams in the Fund over the income year. The grey unsegregated retirement
phase liabilities represent retirement phase income streams that were not segregated current pension assets.

The liabilities shown in grey and green are those that are used to calculate the exempt income proportion. These
liabilities are known as 'unsegregated’ and eligible income earned on assets supporting these liabilities will claim
ECPI based on the exempt income proportion in this actuarial certificate.




Appendix C - Exempt income proportion results and adequacy opinion

Exempt income proportion

Superannuation funds claiming exempt current pension income (“ECPI") under section 295.390 of the ITAA 1997,
known as the proportionate or unsegregated method, are required to obtain an actuary's certificate prior to
lodgement of the fund's income tax return. The proportion of the applicable income, excluding income earned on
segregated current pension assets and segregated non-current assets, for the year ending 30 June 2020 that
should be exempt from income tax is calculated as follows:

Average value of current pension liabilities $838,764
= = 44.388%
Average value of superannuation liabilities $1,889,610

Within the requirements of legislation and the Fund’s Trust Deed and Rules, the Trustees may have discretion
about how income and expenses are allocated at the member level. We have not checked the terms of the
Fund’s Trust Deed and Rules. The daily weighted average calculation of the exempt income proportion provides
a fair and reasonable method of apportioning these items between the member accounts at year end for income
earned on assets that are not segregated assets and is provided below:

Member Name Beverly Mort Robert Mort Fund
Exempt income proportion 44.388% 0.000% 44.388%
Non-exempt income proportion 0.000% 55.612% 55.612%

The above proportions are unlikely to be appropriate for allocating income earned on segregated assets.

Calculating the fund’s exempt current pension income for the purpose of your tax
return

The exempt income proportion is applied to net ordinary assessable income including net capital gains, but
excluding assessable contributions, non-arm's length income and income Including capital gains or losses
derived from any segregated assets. The Trustee would calculate ECPI as follows:

Total ECPI = Eligible:income * Exempt income proportion + Income on segregated current pension assets

Unutilised capital losses (except capital losses on segregated current pension assets) can be carried forward
until they can be offset against assessable capital gains.

Adequacy opinion and methodology

By definition, the liabilities of an account-based member interest or reserve at a particular time, in the absence of
any unusual terms or guarantees, are equal to the value of the assets backing it. Therefore no specific
assumption has been made (or is needed) regarding rates of return on the Fund's assets; pension increases; or
the liability calculation discount rate. As such, | am satisfied that the amount of the assets at the end of the year,
if accumulated together with the Fund's future earnings and contributions, will provide the amount required to
discharge in full the liabilities as they fall due. No recommendation is needed with regard to future contributions.

The average values used in the exempt income proportion are determined using a daily weighted average
calculation which takes into account relevant information such as the opening balances of each member account,
any reserves, and the size and timing of any member transactions during the income year. Unless otherwise
stated, all member transactions including pension commencements and commutations are assumed to occur
immediately at the start of each day. More information on the methodology used can be found at
https://www.accurium.com.au/~/media/Accurium/Membership/methodology-guide




Appendix D - Apportioning expenses

Methods for apportioning expenses

A superannuation fund can generally deduct expenses to the extent they were incurred in producing assessable
income. Where an expense can be attributed to solely producing assessable income then it can be deducted
from assessable income it its entirety. Where it is solely attributable to non-assessable income it is entirely non-
deductible. However, expenses that cannot be attributed to solely producing exempt income or solely producing
assessable income need to be apportioned to determine how much can be deducted.

A fair and reasonable approach must be used to determine what proportion of such an expense can be
deducted. A common industry approach has used the tax exempt proportion provided in the fund’s actuarial
certificate to determine an appropriate deductibility proportion as follows:

Expense deductibility proportion = 1 — actuarial exempt income proportion

This generally represents the proportion of fund's total income that is assessable during an income year. It is
therefore a fair and reasonable approach to apportioning an expense that relates to the whole fund for that
income year.

However, superannuation liabilities supported by segregated current pension assets are excluded from the
actuarial exempt income proportion calculation. This includes assets which were deemed to be segregated at a
particular time due to the fund only having retirement phase superannuation liabilities at that time.

Where a fund does have segregated current pension assets, the approach above is likely to underestimate the
extent to which an expense was incurred in producing exempt income, and therefore overstate the amount that
can be reasonably deducted.

For those funds wishing to use the actuarial exempt income proportion as the basis for the deductibility of
expenses we have determined below a deductibility proportion that takes into account all fund liabilities over the
income year. This may be different to (1 — actuarial exempt income proportion) where the fund has segregated
current pension assets and may be a fair and reasonable deductible proportion for expenses which must be
apportioned and relate to the whole income year.

Expense deductibility proportion

The following deductible proportion has been determined based on all fund liabilities, including any segregated
current pension assets identified in Appendix B, using the same methodology as the exempt income proportion
described in Appendix C.

Expense deductibility proportion: 55.612%

This is not intended to be tax advice and you should determine whether this deductible proportion is appropriate
for this fund and for each relevant fund expense prior to use.







Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631

Page 1 of 2

Ledger Entries Report for the year ending 30 June, 2020 26/ 11/1219:238

Date Trans No Chq/Rec  Description Code Debit Credit Total

Account number 0800 - Interest

17/10/2019 000000004 J Ineterst per 8,670.68 (8,670.68)
Heritage

15/05/2020 000000002 J Interest - TD 17,030.13 (25,700.81)

30/06/2020 000000003 J Ineterst per 1.53 (25,702.34)
Heritage

30/06/2020 000000003 J Ineterst per 1.80 (25,704.14)
Heritage

30/06/2020 000000003 J Ineterst per 1.80 (25,705.94)
Heritage

30/06/2020 000000003 J Ineterst per 1.70 (25,707.64)
Heritage

Total 25,707.64

Account number 1998.02 - Income tax expense - earnings

30/06/2020 000000006 J ITE 2020 2,147.57 2,147.57

Total 2,147.57

Account number 2005 - CBA Term

01/07/2019 000000007 J Opening 1,565,000.00 1,565,000.00
balance

Total 1,565,000.00

Account number 2008 - Cash at bank - Heritage $S13

01/07/2019 000000007 J Opening 71,439.50 71,439.50
balance

30/06/2020 000000003 J Ineterst per 9,993.17 61,446.33
Heritage

Total 71,439.50 9,993.17

Account number 2800 - Land - 58 Menzies St Petrie Terrace

01/07/2019 000000007 J Opening 276,558.20 276,558.20
balance

Total 276,558.20

Account number 3325 - Taxation

01/07/2019 000000007 J Opening 11,783.35 (11,783.35)
balance

30/06/2020 000000006 J ITE 2020 2,147.57 (13,930.92)

Total 13,930.92

Account number 4000.02 - Opening balance - Members fund

01/07/2019 000000007 J Opening 1,050,845.08 (1,050,845.08)
balance

Total 1,050,845.08

Account number 4000.03 - Opening balance - Members fund

01/07/2019 000000007 J Opening 850,369.27 (850,369.27)

balance



Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631

Page 2 of 2

Ledger Entries Report for the year ending 30 June, 2020 Sl

Date Trans No Chg/Rec Description Debit Credit Total

Total 850,369.27

Account number 4080.03 - Benefits paid

17/10/2019 000000004 J Ineterst per 8,670.68 8,670.68
Heritage

15/05/2020 000000002 J Interest - TD 17,030.13 25,700.81

30/06/2020 000000003 J Withdrawal per 10,000.00 35,700.81
Heritage

Total 35,700.81




L“g Hen e BUSINESS CHEQUE

Hentege Bank Limited STATE M ENT
ABN 32 087 652 024 AFSL 240484, Austrmllan Credit Licence 241984 Page 1of 2

ACCOUNT NAME Beverley Mort Private Pension

= 007602 a Fune ABM 29 (07 B35 631 BK
5 Ree Mort Atf

T e e
BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND ABN 29 (01 835 531 P28 Number 63%-060
BK & RCC MORT ATF Account Number 14098857513
40 GRETEL DRIVE ¢ e I L o MR
MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218 AelemEITIOIE N D 5¢p 2019
Statement Number 14

D

Upening Fees and Total Total Closing

Balance Other Charges Credits Debits Balance

$ 7143950 CR $0.00 $1.80 $0.00 $ 7144130 CR

Please ensure you thoroughly check all transactions against yaur recerds and advise us immediately of any discrepanciss

01 Jul 2019 Opening Balance 7143950

30 Sep 2019 Interest credit 1.80 714641 30
30 Sep 2019 CLOSING BALANCE 7164130

The latest Working For You

newsletter now avallable

Visil fl&‘ll}alJPL')Hldl / news O faid L 8 O TP VLT D05 SrET
o Continued Over Page...
N SO\ 'L —cha s /aN\ ' FERRYY B ek (R N ETT .Y
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Heritage

Hentage Bank
ABN 32 087 &

Bank

i A ——

Limited
52 026 AFSL 240984 Austmibinn Cerl |icencs 2A09RY

- 003061 g

BUSINESS CHEQUE

ACCOUNT NAME

STATEMENT

Page 1o0f1

Beverley Mort Frivate Pension

Fond ABN 29 007 B35 631 Bk
b T{0C M
ol
BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND ABN 29001 835 631 o0 Nurmbes 638-060
BK & RCC MORT ATF Accourd Numbier 14098857 513
40 GRETEL DRIVE Stal t st o 1V
MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218 i A AN e i i
Staternent Murmtier iV
Opening Fees and Total Total Linsing
Balance Other Charges Credits Debits Balanre
$ 6144310 CR $000 $1.70 $40.00 $ 6164480 CF

Please ensure yau thoraughly cherk all transactions against your mcords and achise us immediately af any discrecances

Dpening Balance

03 Mar 2020

31 Mar 2020 Interest credit

31 Mar 2020 1 transactions wilhin fee free zone this month,
01 Apr 2020 CLOSING BALANCE

Referafriend fora - = -
$250 REWARD' R

o Wt el

Reter a friend to Heritage Dank for a Homa §0an or Nusiness Lnana[:u rzrie,ive it edlies e ttrivin Suwivehigstingmd e
1 [ it caard pach Ve eidan) iy Gh AET, VIS Tvommotion K Bty e

# $290 gift card wach, plus tha chance to win a bonus $1.000 g Jfiep SN Shrte ) _"’I“-} B R

P heritagecom.au/ refer ot AR LG A0 21 08Y 483 (0%«

@-Gemral“avqulr‘ves 1314 22

@ www.heritage.com.su

w0 b wrin Gy feid

170 B 1hdh 89
Rludi 2]
61444.80

@ PO Box 190 Toowoomba QLD 4350




: BUSINESS CHEQUE
Heritage Bank STATEMENT

Keritage Bank Limited 10f 1
ABN 32 087 652 024 AFSL 240984, Australian Credit Licence 260984 Page 1 of

ACCOUNT NAME Heverley Mart Private Pension
Fund ABN 29 001 835 631 Bk

E ;— 002827 041 8 Ree Mot At
= A" o e — —
= BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND ABN 29 001 835 631 5
= BK & RCC MORT ATF Account Number 14098857 513
= 4O GRETEL DRIVE Statement Date 01 Jan 2020
- MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218 o T T e WIS R T
= Statement Number e
=
=
=

Opening Fees and Total Total Closing

Balance Other Charges Credits Debits Balance

$ 7144130 (R $000 $1.80 $000 $ 7144310 CR

Please ensure you thoraughly check all transactions against yaur records and advise us immesiately of any discrepancies.

01 Oct 2019 Opening Balance 7144130

31 Dec 2019 Interest credit 180 7144310
01 Jan 2020 CLOSING BALANCE 71443.70

The latest Working For You

newsletter now avallable

Visit heritage.com.au/news to read the atest frorm

g ;W" Enquiries 1314 22 () wwhikagecomau (§8) PO Box 190 Toowoombs QL0 4350



ag. BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND BSB NUMBER
ABN 29 001 835 631 BK & RCC MORT

: 638-060
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 14098857

ATF
40 GRETEL DRIVE

MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218

Business Cheque

S8TATEMENT DATRE:
STATEMENT NO

12

A/C 5113

JUN 2019

SPECIAL REQUEST

Please check this statement and advisge immediately of any discrepancies.

JATE  REFERENCE DEBIT CREDIT BALANCE
il8 25 5
. JUL OPENING BALANCE 71.4;2.35
) 8¥P TInterest credit 1.80 71,4J5.33
.1 ! Interest credit 1.80 71,435.9%
a9 =
L MAR Interest credit 1.76 ;}'2§4':f
! JUN CLOSING BALANCE AS AT 12 JUN 19 ; .72
V4. i
(itage Bank Limited ~ ‘ { = .8
Hectene ks Cel 340084 « Australion Credit Licence 240984 i ) L4/ L
ABN 32 087 652,024 + AFSL 260084 « Australion Credf 7. E« O § o : n .
wyewherltage.comau i 2.0 PV |

617
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Heritage Bank

Hentaar Bank Limited
ABN 32 087 652 026 AFSL 2408984, Aawstrallan Credil Licence 240084

H 003165 041

| T e R YU e

BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND ABN 29 001 835 63

BX & RCC MORT ATF
40 GRETEL DRIVE

MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218
Opening Fees and Total
Balance QOther Charges Credits
$ 714643.10CR $000 $0.00

BUSINESS CHEQUE
STATEMENT

Page 1 of 1

ACCOUNT NAME Brverey Mort Private Pension
Fund ABN 29 (001 835 631 Bk
K Ree. Mort At

BSB Numbes 638-060
Account Numher 14098857 $13
Statement Date Céﬁ?ﬁar_ 2050-
?;ta_lement NMumber e 16
Total Closing

Debits Balance

$ 1000600 $61443.10CR

Please ensure you thoroughly check all transactions against your records and advise us immadiately of any discrepancies

02 Jan 2020 Opening Balance

02 Mar 2020 Dehit tfr at Mermaid Waters Branch to 13941992565 TFR TO
13941992-65M0
02 Mar 2020 CLOSING BALANCE

Refer a friend for a

Rafer a friend to Herftege Bank for a Hame Loan of Business Lozn and receive
 $250 it card sach, plus the chance to win 8 banus $1,000 gift card sach!

phuihgommwlﬂhf

General Enquities 13 14 22

e M ot sty To Lo [T S e A Y Ity

it I-\}rm\:-'_‘ M‘-“"’l"ﬁ“'\!’-‘ﬂ‘!l‘ldﬂ"{if "; pation o v 0 14 By ol e v #
Teng) neted Teilfeg Caishel EMaRRIER ouvies wi' sk (e 260 M 39 G ot s 2
IR L) e st By I Voo Miberile S hhewstace vt 13 14 32 o s
R e b iy Py ORI 3L o e oy -
LTV P BT £ LIS e o
IR B Y nne ! 2 AN | 000 e o o
LA ETET A l“*'--ﬂﬂl’i&'qtmt:rw-t'r.ﬂ'\'"
XAt BV VNINT i) Flly Rindag Wl 3 oot of e et

@. wwwihdritage.com.au

7144310
10000.00 6144310

61443.10

o Mo rLbe of (ke

(R Mgy et
va 1l - Tes XY & rew cyibirnee
e, SO e e Mapiiiid ded
G2 [7e AN N0 e S R0 i)
1 0 5 R UMY I it
L LN B o s ko

L wook 3 52U poo il Yigy GOV B g Jpertian ot D eosderly ol R kg m'luu'.n:
ey wms g ot e ATT g
PATRGLh € D380 88 e 1L, merioais £ut ey arc condtiond Rvalabie ot artace o g

1 tn g flank Cmioed AN JIDUY GAR 004 A5 5 Anisian st Lerce HM i

PTG iy auktemed e N el T teet LIFSTYORA280T e

(%) PO Box 190 Toowoomba QLD 4350



Heritage_Bank BUSINESS CHEQUE

Hentage Bank Limited STATE M E NT

ABN 32 087 652 024 AFSL ZAUQBQA Austpahan Ceaeil | irenie THI98Y Page 1 Of 1

ACCOUNT NAME Heverlzy Mort Private Pension

i — 003061 St Funed A4l 29 107 R3S €31 Bk
ke Hre Marp Atbf

= 1 T L R e L

= BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND ABN 29 001 835 631 AT 63t-060
=== BK & RCC MORT ATF ' Aceount LGREET 21
= seunt Numbier LEIGBRET S13
— 40 GRETEL DRIVE TR —
— MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218 S s e b AT
E Statement MNurriber 7
—

Il SN

HAVS

ABERIET L

pening Fees and Total Total Cinsirig
Balance Other Charges Credits Dehits Halance
$61643.10CR $000 $1.70 $0.00 $ 61464 B0 LR

Plrase ensure you thoroughty check all transartions against your recorcls and advise us immediately of any siscieqanties

03 Mar 2020 Opening Balance E10i3 10

3% Mar 2020 Interest credit 110 g1hdd, 81
31 Mar 2020 1 transactions wilhin fee free zone this month, B BT
01 Apr 2020 CLOSING BALANCE £1444 80

f friend fora ©oiinemoT |
g oy onm whs O He LG s & :

Refer a ifriend 1o SRR R S

$250 REWARD PR T

o Ty g BT, SEIAI L S B sl T L 4 "

Reter & friend to Hecitage Bank for o Homa Loan or Dusiness Lean and recetve 199 o Ty AT viihei 3 (8N o T NON RS I sy
5 $250 gift card each, pibs the chance to win a boaus $1.000 giit carm pachi

:

P heritage.com.au/refer PSR T LYgss AT 20 CAY ST ORC AL w1

TR PR L e il

g @General Enquiries 1314 22 @ wwiw.herltage.com.au
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Heritage Bank BUSINESS CHEQUE

i i—

Rertane Fans: | ted
STATEMENT

' Page 1 of 2

-u['J.1nJ., Aushiaiian Coathit Litence Ja(vaf,

ACCOUNT NAME Bryniley Mol Privais Persiar
= 002910

e Pund AGH 29 0071 835 £33 Bk
K Hee Mot A
ol A i/
BEVERLEY MORY PRIVATE PENSION FUND ABN 29 001 835 631 0 Numbes 638-060
BK & RCC MORT ATF Account Number 14098857 513
40 GRETEL DRIVE st
MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218 Statement Date 30 Jun 2020
Stalement Number 18
Cpening Fees and Total Total (insing }
Balance Other Charges Credits Debits Balance
$ 6144480 CR $000 $153 $0.00 S B14L4E33 R

Please ensure you thoroughly check all trianisactions against your records ard acdvise usimmediately of any discrepances

02 Apr 2020 Opening Balance Ai6hl BD

30 Jun 2020 Interest credit 153 BIAAE 33
30 Jun 2020 CLOSING BALANCE 7144633

Refer a friend for a
$250 REWARD

Refer a friend ta Herltage Bank for 8 Home Loan of Business Loan and rncelve
8 $250 gilt card ench. plus the chanca to win 8 banus $1,000 gift card eathi

£ heritage.com.su/refer

Continued Over Page..,

(?) General Enquiries 13 14 22 @ www. heritage.com.au @ PO Box 190 Toowoomba QLD 4350



<& Heritage
Won.s fw‘laiE[I]]ki‘g;

400 Ruthven Street (PO Box 190) Toownomba (LD 4 350
Phone 13 14 22 « Fax Q7 4694 94494

Banking Operations

MRS B J MORT i ¢

40 GRETEL DR
MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218

Dear Member,

Account number : 13941992865

Your below cheque has been presented to your account for payment.
We have today returned this cheque unpaid.

Date presented : 18 05 2020
Cheque number : 158436

amount of cheque : $1,600,000.00
answer on cheque : Refer to Drawer

As a result of the above action your account has been debited with
a dishonour fee of $10.00.

If you have any questions or concerns about this matter, please do
not hesitate to contact us on 131 422 to discuss.

PAYMENT OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS SUPPORT DEPARTMENT

Heritane.Rank | imited
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:

Hedtage Bank Limited

—————————— L S———

ABN 32 DB7 652 026 AFSL 240086, Austratian Cregi Litenre 260960

~ 001294 030

R
BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND ABN 29 001 835 631
BK & RCC MORT ATF
40 GRETEL DRIVE
MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218

Jpening Fees and Total

Balance Other Charges Credits

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

ONLINE SAVER

ACCOUNT NAME

STATEMENT

Page 1of 1

Beverley Mort Private Pension
Fund ABN 29001 835 631 Bk
B Ree Mort Abf

BSB Number
Erﬁw_ Nurnbér

Statement Date

Statement Number

638260
14098857 526
T 19 .Jan 2020

?

Tatal
Debits
$000

Clasing
Balance
$ 000

Please ensure you tharoughly check all transactions aqainst your retords and advice us Immediately cf any discropancies

23 Jul 2019

31 412019

31 Aug 2019
30 Sep 2019
31 Oct 2019
30 Nov 2019
31 Dec 2019

19 Jan 2020

Opening Balance

ACCR INT WAS D
ACCRINT WAS D
ACCR INT WAS 0
ACCRINT WAS O
ACCRINT WAS D
ACCRINT WAS O

CLOSING BALANCE

@ General Enquiries 13 14 22

@ www.herjtage.com.su

000

100
(00
000
{100
a0
100

0.00

@ PO Box 190 Toowoomba QLp 4380

soasenu P TSN R — o e



Heritage B PENSION PLUS
o T STATEMENT

Hentage Bank Lirled

ABN 32 087 652 024 AFSL 24098k, Avstsuhan € reekt | canee 24090 Page 10f 1
ACCOUNT NAME Mrs B J Mot
E - 003056 o1
= L [ T T —
= MRS 8 J MORT BSK Number 636-091
== 40 GRETEL DRIVE Account Number 5401
ceount Numbe 14854945 SES,
- MERMAID WATERS QLD 421 =) e © ekl
g Sta[ﬁ‘mﬁﬂt Date 02 Fffb 2020
ﬁ Stalement Numosr ) 14
4
=
Dpening Fees and Total Total Closing
Balance Other Charges Credits Debits galanre
$ 755 CR $0.00 $0.00 $ 000 $7.55 (R

Please ensure you thoraughty check all ¥ansaclions dgaINst your recards and advise us immediately of any dliscrepansio:

[l ek Sredil Balaricr

Opening Balance

03 Jan 2020
31 Jan 2020 ACCR INT WAS D 755
02 Feb 2020 CLOSING BALANCE 7.55

s lnen 9t g fefen & pa A0 o §

Refer a friend for a
$250 REWARD S

, Loan and receive ekl
Refera trtend to HMW Bank for a Home Loan or pulEz Irmlj -:r g b A Ths ool @ cddrcyes 2o MBI C

2 $250 gift card each, plus the chiance to win a bonws $1,00 gift card e sty 1 4 o ey (a1 5 SAvp U fervs e GBI (H0Se @ MERIGR L
£ ’;V e st IO L GAT 243 D30 AFDL s ua ey Cretl L icedin T8N

VLERDNOSIRDOA L e T0NAR

O heritage.comau/refer

@ PO Box 190 Toowoomba QLD &350

g @ General Enquities 13 16 22 @ whw hitage com.au ;
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Heritage Bank ONLINE SAVE|

[ P e R PR

Hesitage Bank Linited STAT E M E N

ABN 37 087 652 024 ARSL 240984, Australian Cradit Licence 2640984 Page 10

ACCOUNT NAME Heverley Mort Private Pensg

= 001201 oo Funie ABN 29 001 835 631
[ R TR T R R L e

BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND ABN 29 (001 835 631 BSB Number 638-2
20 GRETELORNE, Aol Nomber 14058857
MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218 Statement Date 17 Jul 2

Statem_uf{l_hijrﬁbm

~

Opening Fees and Total Total Closing
Balance Other Charges Credits Debits Balance
$ 0.00 $ 000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Please ensure you thoroughly cheek al transactions against your records and advise us immadiately of any (istrepancias

20 Jan 2020 Opening Balance
31 Jan 2020 ACCRINT WAS O
29 Feb 2020 ACCR INT WAS O (
31 Mar 2020 ACCR INT WAS O (
N Apr 2020 ACCR INT WAS O {
31 May 2020 ACCRINT WAS O
30 Jun 2020 ACCR INT WAS O
J
17 Jul 2020 CLOSING BALANCE C

Refer a friend fora
$250 REWARD

Refar o friend to Heritage Bank far a Home Loan or Dusiness Loan and Teceive )
A ite e mach nlii6 s rhanee ta win 3 bonus $1,000 gt card pach! L-L.”.:.:,.:’..Ii;:!“* L _:« sl szt 2% L ard cngtend g hadtageon -‘.. Ui
R i g o d 8 WIS o R B, ey | | Feore DL IENT

Lhe M.



Heritage Bank

Heritage Bank Limited,
ABN 32 087 652 D24 AFSI. 240084 Austivhnn Credit Licenie 2al¥Bs

ACCOUNT NAME M & Mot

~ 003335 4]

MRS 8 J MORT 2aY
40 GRETEL DR '
MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218

638-0490

Avzaunt Number 12841992 565

(32 Jan 2020

Statement Daly

34

A

Opening Fees and Closing
Balance Other Charges Credits 5 Balanie
5 16500.00 CR $0.00 $8.10 4 750,50 $ 975760 (R

Please ensure you thoroughly ¢ all transactions aqaist your tecurds afid advise us immediately of ary Jistrepantien.

e

VIOLESORNACHON L6066 0 TONIIL

L.-—
8002

03 Dec 2019

02 Dec 2019
04 Dec 2019
12 Dec 2019
13 Dec 2019
23 Dec 2019
24 Dec 2019
31 Dec 2038
02 Jan 2020
02 Jan 2020
02 Jan 2020
02 Jan 2020
02 Jan 2020
02 San 2020

02 Jan 2020

@ General Enquiries 13 14 22

Opening Balance

Your cheque ng/ 158430

Your cheque o, 158426

Bpay 120)455481_130112 to PRIGIN ERERGY
Your chgfue no. 158432

Your ¢fieque no. 158433

Your'cheque no. 158431

Inferest ceedit

Bpay 0201390250_J4625 to STRATAPAY-LEVY
Bpay 0204390569/5116 to FOXTEL

Bpay 0207391341 _768622 to’/BUPA HEALTHINS7686
Bpay 0201391469_86874540 GCCC - WATER
Bpay D2033%2012_23796 to TELSTRA CORP LTO
Bpay 0207292545 _23796 to TELSTRA CORP LTD

CLOSING BALANE

@ www,herltege.com.sy

17700 ¥
70.00 1/

24961 /
990[]0%
4623 |/ /
7000 /

1500.00
11620
959.15
368.75

7361
295

v

fedit

810

b (et b [

14SC000

132300
14252100
14003 39
13013 39
12867 1C
12757 16
12805 26
1130526
11181 08
10231 51
9863
9789 M-
9757 sU

9757.60

@ PO Box 190 Toowoomba QLD 4350




SUNCORP {_}

b o R el

041
MRS B J MORT
40 GRETEL DR
MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218

ACCOUNT INFORMATION:

!
Inwerest Earned Year to Date: ................c.ccoveeen.. $17,030.13

1311 55
Suncorp.com auy

Fixed Term Deposit Interest Advice

BSB: 484-799  Account No: 550014899

Statement Perlod: 19 Apr 2020 - 15 May 2020

Date Transaction Detalls Withdrawal Deposit Balance
Opening Balante  .......oiiviiiiiiiiiiiiii i e R ey ......1,600,000090
15May 2020 INTEREST i...oiiviviiiniiiininiiinein ey 0 el e e o4 SRR A e 4 Ka AP wala v a'a 17.030.13 . 1617.030.13
15May 2020 INTEREST TFR TO 100121842 ........... ..iivvins cvvnieinins 17,030,138 s siamesinsiones _ 1.600.000.00
15 May 2020 CLOSING WITHDRAWAL TO INTERNALA/C ........ ........1,600,000.00 ....... R | ......ooo
SUOSLIG EYANTE R, b oo Ao o e e P L e ey O Bt (S SN SR e 0.00

bt

" s Stemen o Wxalion purpogas.

statemant
N “E” 804 notlly Suncorp Bank immedialely of any erors or onvssions. Should you have a query about your

————— YRR T, T A



Locked Bag 7834 Canberra Bc, ACT 2610

RO WA

CLK2LETTERA 191943568001

Your reference: 503 856 036H

Illll'llllll""llhllllllllulllllll Australian (}ovcrnm_cn_t

Mrs Beverley Joan Mort Services Anstralia
40 Grete! Dr .
MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218 centrehnk
21 April 2020

Dear Mrs Mort

We have paid you a one off Economic Support Payment

You have been paid a one off payment of $750 to your nominated bank account. |t can take up to 3
days from today for you to receive this payment.

You do not need to do anything.

The Government announced this payment on the 12 March 2020 to address the economic impacts of
the giobal coronavirus.

More information

For more information about the Economic Support Payment, please go to
servicesaustralia.gov.au/covid-19

if you would like to speak to us in your language

if you would like to speak to us in your language, please call 131 202, You can also go to
servicesaustralia.gov.au/yourianguage where you can read, listen to or watch information in your
language.

Yours sincerely

The Manager
Palm Beach Sc

= Contact information

Or onling sary -
ces y
For more Information | |For complex enqulries |

my.gov.au
& e [X] servicasaustralia aav aiu % 422 00




gl

Proceeds of cheques not available unbil deared.

TRANSACTION
RECORD

#6110 MERMAID WATERS

DATE

ACCOUNT NUMBER

DEPQSIT

17JUL19 10:

C4605/18

21 | 13941992 S65 MOR

13941992 I3 MOR

D Dt e

[

1

¥1600000.00 7

/14

A SURNER S A ¥

Heritage Bank Limited. ABN 32 087 652 024. AFSL 260984, Australian Credit Licence 240984



.. Heritage Bank PENSION PLUS

STATEMENT

Heritage Benk timited

ARN 32 087 662 025 AFSL 260080, Awstralian Crecil Liceico #4600 Page 10f1
' ACCOUNT NAME  Mrs B ) Mort

E ~ 003207 o1
= T L U T e e - —
— MRS B J MORT BSH Number 63 1.0 )
= 40 GRETEL DR Aceount Numbier 12641997 SE2
& MERMAID WATERS QLD 4718 c;[;]iemgrd Date [ May '/rj‘/{'}
- =
== Statement Number 4
=
f——1
=

Opening Fees and Total Total Closing
Balance Other Charges Credits Delnts Balarce
$9496.47 (R $400 4 350,38 $2761.71 $ 7585 14 CF

Please ensuie you thereughly check all transactions against your records ang advise us immethately of Aty SHILCIE Dl e

G2 Apr 2020 Opening Balance TUGF 4T

06 Apr 2020 Bpay 0607353759_768622 to BUPA HEALTHINS7685 102890 RAET 5T
C6 Apr 2020 Bpay 0603354474 5116 to FOXTEL 11299 5354 5
06 Apr 2020 Bpay 0606355406_866745 tu GCLC - WATER 2U6.85 BOS7I3
06 Apr 2020 Bpay 0603356258_868745 to GCCC - WATER 608 EPRR RN
| 14 Apr 2020 Transter to NAB - 773399228 347.80 236385
14 Apr 2020 Transler fee 4,00 7359 88
| 22 Apr 2020 Bpay 2207359069 _23796 to TELSTRA CORP LTD 9314 7286 71
| 22 Apr 2020 Bpay 2202361141_23796 to TELSTRA CORP LTD KRIDTS 7234 76
| 23 Apr 2020 EMS Pty LidRefund Upgrade 347,80 7582 5%
30 Apr 2020 Interest credit 258 7585 14
01 May 2020 CLOSING BALANCE ™ .

=z

§ - P SO D B 1
: eferaifriendfora
J." £ I8 dea Metoenog
. &5 RS reviagk avch,
E 2 ot o sty snden o ew ot
7 S [ Yra e R s
T WO iz b e Do 1 win
- o) g b VR 8 B e Cstieat o i et Ir a b dige
Reler a Mtiend {o Hedlage Oank for a Hime Loan of Dininess Loan and recelve e Ak Ay liry |:‘.‘ : :- i ¥ he bt o bt
L L W i "N} rromebon & s i
§ 85250 gt cacd nach, plus the chance to win 8 bonus $1,000 gifl card each! : ol ' v s AW AR Syt i ”_mj;l::':

= pomtn % dgec th BB e

balr misimcan @

] Wl s oviiued ay v it Calts y
"'“ ; { : o "
yo llﬂ”wecumm, Héstnge B LWyt S0 32 O 042 O34 29, 1057 4253900 Comd1 | Keney 24000, 1 LT

g @ Ganeral Enquiries 13 14 22 @ wwy.heritage.com.av @ PO Box 190 Toawoomba QLD 4350
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Term Deposit Early Withdrawal Request

Ihis {orm must be completed and signod when requesting an carly withdrawal trom a Term Deposit,
Account Details

Accaunt Title
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A Australian Government

Australian Taxation Office

A R T R Tax period ending 30 June 2019
MRS BEVERLEY J MORT Tax file number 476 518 236
ggg.sgz's:?ché %‘;?(%81NOM|NEES PTY LTD Date of issue 16 October 2019
VIRGINIA QLD 4014 Our reference 312 097 453 7325

internet: www.ato.gov.au Phone enquiries: 13 28 61

Notice of assessment - year ended 30 June 2013

Incoms Tax Assessmenl Act 1936 and Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Description Debits § Credits $
Your taxable income is $7,156 P |
Tax on your taxable or net income 0.00
Assessed tax payable $0.00
Less tax offset refunds $241.00

Franking credil offset 241.00
Result of this notice 241.00 CI

Outcome of this notice | §241.00 C

o Your refund of 241.00 CR, ATO00500001 1370080 has been forwarded to your nominated financial institution.

Melinda Smith | Please keep this notice for future referent
Deputy Commissioner of Taxation Please see over for important information about your assessme

Other information relevant to your assessment:

The Commissioner rounds down certain small amounts that may be owed by you or may be refunded to you. You may have transach~ns ¢
your account where this has occurred.
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Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631
Detailed Operating Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Note 2019 2018
$ $

Revenue
Members contributions 2,404.00
Interest 39,909.08 79,460.17
Total revenue 39,909.08 81,864.17
Expenses
Bank Fees And Charges 12.00
Filing Fees 259.00
Total expenses 271.00
Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations Before
Income Tax 39,909.08 81,593.17
Income tax expense 5,986.36 11,878.33
Benefits Accrued as a Result of Operations 33,922.72 69,714.84

These financial statements are unaudited. They must be read in conjunction with the attached Accountant's
Compilation Report and Notes which form part of these financial statements.






Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631
Detailed Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2019

2019 2018
$ $
Other Assets
Suncorp 71.95
CBA Term 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00
Cash at bank - Heritage S13 71,439.50 71,432.36
Land - 58 Menzies St Petrie Terrace 276,558.20 276,558.20
Total other assets 1,947,997.70 1,948,062.51
Total assets 1,947,997.70 1,948,062.51
Liabilities
Taxation 14,541.69 8,555.33
Total liabilities 14,541.69 8,555.33
Net Assets Available to Pay Benefits 1,933,456.01 1,939,507.18
Represented by:
Liability for Accrued Members'
Benefits

Allocated to members' accounts 1,933,456.00 1,939,507.18
Not yet allocated 0.01

1,933,456.01 1,939,507.18

These financial statements are unaudited. They must be read in conjunction with the attached Accountant's

Compilation Report and Notes which form part of these financial statements.






Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631
Trustees' Declaration

The trustees have determined that the fund is not a reporting entity and that the special purpose financial
statements should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial
statements.

In the opinion of the trustees:

(i)  the financial statements and notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2019 present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Superannuation Fund at 30 June 2019 and
the results of its operations for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described

in Note 1 to the financial statements; and

(ii) the financial statements and notes to the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the trust deed; and

(iii) the operation of the Superannuation Fund has been carried out in accordance with its trust deed and in
compliance with the requirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 and
associated Regulations during the year ended 30 June 2019.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the trustees by:

Beverley Joan Mort , (Trustee)

Robert Cameron Chisolm Mort , (Trustee)

Clayfield

Date






Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

Part 1 — Independent Auditor’s report on financial statements

Independent Auditor’s reportapproved form for a Registrable Superannuation Entity (RSE)whichisnota
reporting entity (as defined in Australian Accounting Standard AASB 1056

Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund (ABN: 29 001 835 631)

Report by the RSE Auditor to the trustees of the Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

Opinion

I have audited the special purpose financial statements of Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund for the year
ended 30 June 2019, comprising Financial Position, Income Statement, Statement of Changes in Member
Benefits, Statement of Changes in Reserves, Statement of Cash Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements and
Trustees' Declaration.

In my opinion the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with the
accounting policies described in the financial statements, the financial position of Beverley Mort Private
Pension Fund as at 30 June 2019 and the results of its operations, cash flows, changes in equity/reserves
and changes in members’ benefits for the year ended 30 June 2019.

Basis for Opinion

I conducted the audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities section of my report. I am independent of
the entity in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Accounting Professional and
Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including Independence
Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in Australia. I have also
fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion.

Responsibilities of the trustees for the Financial Statements

The RSE's trustees are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and
have determined that the accounting policies used are consistent with the financial reporting requirements of
the RSE's governing rules, comply with the requirements of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act
1993 (SIS Act) and the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Regulations 1994 (SIS Regulations) and are
appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The trustees are also responsible for such internal control as
the trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the trustees are responsible for assessing the ability of the RSE to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the trustees either intend to liquidate the RSE or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.






Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631
Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audit report that includes my
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercised professional
judgement and maintained professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also:

- Identified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, designed and performed audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtained
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

- Obtained an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the RSE’s internal control.

- Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the trustees.

- Concluded on the appropriateness of the trustees' use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the RSE’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
my audit opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the RSE to cease to continue as a
going concern.

- Evaluated the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Communicated with the trustees regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
I identified during my audit.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of accounting

I draw attention to Note 1 to the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial
statements have been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the trustees' financial reporting responsibilities
under the RSE's Governing Rules. As a result, the financial statements may not be suitable for another

purpose.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.






Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631
Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

Part 2 — Independent Auditor’s Reasonable Assurance report on APRA
reporting forms and on compliance

B. Compliance
Independent Assurance Practitioner’s report to the trustees of the Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

Opinion

I have performed a reasonable assurance engagement in relation to the trustees’ compliance with the
following applicable provisions under the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 (SIS Act),
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Regulations 1994 (SIS Regulations), APRA reporting standards,
Corporations Act 2001 (Corporations Act) and Corporation Regulations 2001 (Corporation Regulations) for
the year ended 30 June 2019.

(a) SIS Act Sections (to the extent applicable): 29VA, 35A, 65, 66, 67, 95, 97, 98, 99F, 101, 105, 106, 109, 117, 154
and 155(2)

(b) SIS Regulations (to the extent applicable): 3.10, 5.08, 6.17, 7.04, 7.05, 9.09, 9.14, 13.14, 13.17, 13.17A
(c) The APRA reporting standards that are subject to reasonable assurance (to the extent applicable)

(d) Corporations Act Sections (to the extent applicable): 1012B, 1012F, 1012H(2), 10121, 1013B, 1013D,
1013K(1),1013K(2),1016A(2),1016A(3),1017B(1),1017B(5),1017BA,1017C(2),1017C(3),1017C(5),1017C(8),
1017D(1), 1017D(3), 1017D(3A), 1017DA(3), 1017E(2), 1017E(3), 1017E(4), 1020E(8) and 1020E(9)

(e) Corporations Regulations (to the extent applicable): 7.9.07Q-7.9.07W, 7.9.11K, 7.9.11N, 7.9.110, 7.9.11P,
7.9.11Q, 7.9.32(3), 7.9.48B, 7.9.48C and 7.9.48D.

In my opinion the trustees of Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund have complied, in all material respects
with:

(a) The requirements of the applicable SIS Act and SIS Regulations, APRA reporting standards,
Corporations Act and Corporations Regulations specified above for the year ended 30 June 2019

(b) The requirement to maintain an operational risk reserve at the required target amount in
accordance with its ORFR strategy.

Basis for Opinion

I conducted the engagement in accordance with the Standard on Assurance Engagements ASAE 3100
Compliance Engagements issued by the Auditing and Assurance Standards Board.

1 believe that the evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Trustees' responsibility for compliance

The RSE’s trustees are responsible for complying with the requirements of the SIS Act, SIS Regulations,
APRA reporting standards, the Corporations Act and Corporations Regulations and the conditions of its
RSE licence.

The RSE’s trustees are responsible for identifying, designing and implementing controls to enable
compliance with the requirements of the SIS Act, SIS Regulations, APRA reporting standards, the
Corporations Act and Corporations Regulations and the conditions of its RSE licence and to monitor
ongoing compliance.

The trustees are responsible, under Prudential Standard SPS 114 Operational Risk Financial Requirement
(SPS 114), for maintaining financial resources at the required target amount in accordance with its
Operational Risk Financial Requirement (ORFR) strategy. The financial resources held to meet the ORFR
target amount must be held either as:

(a) an operational risk reserve held within an RSE;

(b) operational risk trustee capital held by the RSE licensee; or






Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

(c) a combination of both an operational risk reserve held within an RSE and operational risk trustee
capital held by the RSE licensee.

Independence and Quality Control

I have complied with the independence and other relevant ethical requirements relating to assurance
engagements, and my firm applies Auditing Standard ASQC 1 Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits
and Reviews of Financial Reports and Other Financial Information, and Other Assurance Engagements in
undertaking this assurance engagement.

Independent Assurance Practitioner’s responsibilities

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the trustees' compliance in all material respects with the
requirements of the SIS Act, SIS Regulations, APRA reporting standards, Corporations Act and Corporation
Regulations based on the reasonable assurance engagement. My reasonable assurance engagement has
been conducted in accordance with applicable ASAE 3100 Compliance Engagements. This Standard requires
that I comply with relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform my procedures to obtain reasonable
assurance whether the trustees of Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund have, in all material respects
complied with the provisions listed in Section B ‘Compliance’ (to the extent applicable) for the year ended 30
June 2019.

My responsibility is also to express an opinion on the trustees' compliance with their ORFR strategy with
respect to maintaining an operational risk reserve at the required target amount for the year ended 30 June
2019.

My procedures in relation to SIS Section 155(2) included assessing the trustees' controls in place to monitor
compliance with Section 155(2). These procedures did not include testing the trustees' methodology used to
calculate the issue or redemption price.

Inherent limitations

Due to the inherent limitations of any evidence gathering procedures and the internal control framework, it is
possible that fraud, error or non-compliance may occur and not be detected. A reasonable assurance
engagement is not designed to detect all instances of non-compliance with the applicable SIS Act and SIS
Regulations, APRA reporting standards, Corporations Act and Corporations Regulations specified above,
as a reasonable assurance engagement is not performed continuously throughout the period and the
procedures performed in respect of compliance with the applicable SIS Act and SIS Regulations, APRA
reporting standards, Corporations Act and Corporations Regulations specified above are undertaken on a
test basis.

Other Matter - Restriction on use and distribution

This report has been prepared solely for the trustees in order to meet the APRA reporting requirements of
the trustees. This report is intended solely for the trustees and APRA (and ASIC where applicable), and
should not be distributed to or used by parties other than the trustees and APRA (and ASIC where
applicable). I disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report to any party other than
the trustees and APRA (and ASIC where applicable), or for any purpose other than that for which it was
prepared.

Signature of RSE Auditor:;
Date:

Name of RSE Auditor: ,
Firm:

Address:







Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631
Member's Information Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2019

2019 2018
$ S

Robert Cameron Chisolm

Opening balance - Members fund 1,032,552.91 994,917.52
Allocated earnings 21,246.75 41,448.70
Members contributions 2,404.00
Income tax expense - earnings (3,187.01) (6,217.31)
Balance as at 30 June 2019 1,050,612.65 1,032,552.91
Withdrawal benefits at the beginning of the year 1,032,552.91 994,917.52
Withdrawal benefits at 30 June 2019 1,050,612.65 1,032,552.91

Withdrawal Benefit

Your withdrawal benefit is the amount you are entitled
to on resignation or retirement and represent the sum
of:

- member contributions

- superannuation guarantee contributions

- award contributions

- other employer contributions made on your behalf

and earnings (after income tax) associated with the
above contributions.

The preserved portion of your withdrawal benefit is the
amount which cannot be paid out until you
permanently retire from the workforce on or after age
55. The preservation age is to be increased from 55 to
60, on a phased in basis, by 2025.

Contact Details

If you require further information on your withdrawal benefit please contact Beverley Joan Mort or write to The

Trustee, Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund.

These financial statements are unaudited. They must be read in conjunction with the attached Accountant's

Compilation Report and Notes which form part of these financial statements.






Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631
Member's Information Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2019

2019 2018
$ $

Beverley Joan Mort

Opening balance - Members fund 906,954.27 905,906.70
Allocated earnings 18,662.32 37,740.47
Income tax expense - earnings (2,799.35) (5,661.02)
Benefits paid (39,973.89) (31,031.88)
Balance as at 30 June 2019 882,843.35 906,954.27
Withdrawal benefits at the beginning of the year 906,954.27 905,906.70
Withdrawal benefits at 30 June 2019 882,843.35 906,954.27

Withdrawal Benefit

Your withdrawal benefit is the amount you are entitled
to on resignation or retirement and represent the sum
of:

- member contributions

- superannuation guarantee contributions

- award contributions

- other employer contributions made on your behalf

and earnings (after income tax) associated with the
above contributions.

The preserved portion of your withdrawal benefit is the
amount which cannot be paid out until you
permanently retire from the workforce on or after age
55. The preservation age is to be increased from 55 to
60, on a phased in basis, by 2025.

Contact Details

If you require further information on your withdrawal benefit please contact Beverley Joan Mort or write to The

Trustee, Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund.

These financial statements are unaudited. They must be read in conjunction with the attached Accountant's

Compilation Report and Notes which form part of these financial statements.






Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631
Member's Information Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2019

2019 2018

$ S
Amounts Allocatable to Members
Yet to be allocated at the beginning of the year
Benefits accrued as a result of operations as per the
operating statement 33,922.72 69,714.84
Benefits paid (39,973.89) (31,031.88)
Amount allocatable to members (6,051.17) 38,682.96
Allocation to members
Robert Cameron Chisolm 18,059.74 37,635.39
Beverley Joan Mort (24,110.92) 1,047.57
Total allocation (6,051.18) 38,682.96
Yet to be allocated 0.01

(6,051.17) 38,682.96

Members Balances

Robert Cameron Chisolm 1,050,612.65 1,032,552.91
Beverley Joan Mort 882,843.35 906,954.27
Allocated to members accounts 1,933,456.00 1,939,507.18
Yet to be allocated 0.01

Liability for accrued members benefits 1,933,456.01 1,939,507.18

These financial statements are unaudited. They must be read in conjunction with the attached Accountant's

Compilation Report and Notes which form part of these financial statements.






Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

ABN 29 001 835 631

Comparative Trial Balance as at 30 June 2019

2019 2019 2018 2018
$ Dr $Cr $Dr $Cr
Income
0750.02 Members contributions 2,404.00
0800 Interest 39,909.08 79,460.17
Expenses
1545 Bank Fees And Charges 12.00
1685 Filing Fees 259.00
1998.02 Income tax expense - earnings 3,187.01 6,217.31
1998.03  Income tax expense - earnings 2,799.35 5,661.02
Current Assets
2001 Suncorp 71.95
2005 CBA Term 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00
2008 Cash at bank - Heritage S13 71,439.50 71,432.36
Non Current Assets
Land - 58 Menzies St Petrie
2800 Terrace 276,558.20 276,558.20
Current Liabilities
3325 Taxation 14,541.69 8,555.33
Equity
Opening balance - Members
4000.02  fund 1,032,552.91 994.917.52
Opening balance - Members
4000.03  fund 906,954.27 905,906.70
4080.03  Benefits paid 39,973.89 31,031.88
1,993,957.95 1,993,957.95 1,991,243.72 1,991,243.72
Net Profit 33,922.72 69,714.84

These financial statements are unaudited. They must be read in conjunction with the attached Accountant's

Compilation Report and Notes which form part of these financial statements.






Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund TFN: 841 499 949
PART A Electronic lodgment declaration (Form P, T, F, SMSF or EX)

This declaration is to be completed where the tax return is to be lodged via an approved ATO electronic channel. It is the responsibility of the
taxpayer to retain this declaration for a period of five years after the declaration is made, penalties may apply for failure to do so.

Privac
The AT& is authorised by the Taxation Administration Act 1953 to request the provision of tax file numbers (TFNs). The ATO will use the TFNs to identify

each partner or beneficiary or entity in our records. It is not an offence not to provide the TFNs. However, you cannot lodge your tax return
electronically if you do not quote your TFN.

Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies, including personal information about the person
authorised to sign the declaration. For information about privacy go to ato.gov.au/privacy

The Australian Business Register

The Commissioner of Taxation, as Registrar of the Australian Business Register, may use the ABN and business details which you provide on this tax
return to maintain the integrity of the register.

Please refer to the privacy statement on the Australian Business Register (ABR) website (www.abr.gov.au) for further information - it outlines our
commitment to safeguarding your details.

Electronic funds transfer - direct debit

Where you have requested an EFT direct debit some of your details will be provided to your financial institution and the Tax Office's sponsor bank

to facilitate the payment of your taxation liability from your nominated account.

Tax file number (841 499 949 Year 2019

Name of partnership, | goyerley Mort Private Pension Fund
trust, fund or entity

| authorise my tax agent to electronically transmit this tax return via an approved ATO electronic channel.

Important

Before making this declaration please check to ensure that all income has been disclosed and the tax return is true and correct in every detail. If you are in
doubt about any aspect of the tax return, place all the facts before the Tax Office. The tax law provides heavy penalties for false or misleading statements
on tax returns.

Declaration: |declare that:

- the information provided to the agent for the preparation of this tax return, including any applicable schedules is true and correct, and

- the agent is authorised to lodge this tax return.

Signature of partner,
trustee or director Date !

PART B Electronic funds transfer consent

This declaration is to be completed when an electronic funds transfer (EFT) of a refund is requested and the tax return is being lodged through an approved
ATO electronic lodgment channel.

This declaration must be signed by the partner, trustee, director or public officer prior to the EFT details being transmitted to the Tax Office. If you elect for an
EFT, all details below must be completed.

Important: Care should be taken when completing EFT details as the payment of any refund will be made to the account specified.

Agent's reference 26033350

number |
Account Name Mort Private Pension Fund

| authorise the refund to be deposited directly to the specified account.

Signature Date

Sensitive (when completed) Client Ref: MORT9010
Agent : 26033-350






SMSF Return 2019 Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund TFN: 841499 949 Page 1 of 11

Self-managed superannuation 2019
fund annual return

Only self-managed superannuation funds (SMSFs) can
complete this annual return. All other funds must complete the
Fund income tax return 2019 (NAT 71287)

Who should complete this annual return?
g Return year [2019

The Self-managed superannuation fund annual return
instructions 2019 (NAT 71606) (the instructions) can assist
you to complete this annual return.

The SMSF annual return cannot be used to notify us of a
change in fund membership. You must update fund details
via ABR.gov.au or complete the Change of details for
superannuation entities form (NAT3036).

Section A:Fund information
1 Tax file number (TFN) 841 499 949

The Tax Office is authorised by law to request your TFN. You are not obliged to quote your TFN but not quoting it could increase the
chance of delay or error in processing your annual return. See the Privacy note in the Declaration.

2 Name of self-managed superannuation fund (SMSF)
Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund

3 Australian business number (ABN) 29 001 835 631 |

4 Current postal address C/- Lorlene Mendoza
Post Office Box 101
\Virginia loLD 14014

5§  Annual return status ;
Is this an amendment to the SMSF's 2019 return? _ N

Is this the first required return for a newly registered SMSF? E N |

6 SMSF auditor
Auditor's name Titte |MTr

Family name Coombs
First given name | Rodney

Other given names
SMSF Auditor Number (100 121 382

Auditor's phone number |07 54414201

Use Agent N Postal address |PO Box 4891
address details? |

Sunshine Coast Mail Centre IQLD l4560

Date audit was completed “
Was Part A of the audit report qualified ? g N

Was Part B of the audit report qualified ? N

If the audit report was qualified, have the reported n
issues been rectified?

Sensitive (when completed)
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7

Electronic funds transfer (EFT)
We need your self-managed super fund’s financial institution details to pay any super payments and tax refunds owing to you.

A Fund's financial institution account details
This account is used for super contributions and rollovers. Do not provide a tax agent account here.

Fund BSB number 0644
(must be six digits) e

Fund account name (for example, J&Q Citizen ATF J&Q Family SF)
Mort Private Pension Fund

Fund account number | 10551559

Y Print Y for yes

|
orN for no. If Yes,Goto C. |

| would like my tax refunds made to this account.

. P , Use Agent Trust Account? |N
B Financial institution account details for tax refunds

This account is used for tax refunds. You can provide a tax agent account here.

BSB number Account number |

Fund account name (for example, J&Q Citizen ATF J&Q Family SF)

C Electronic service address alias

Provide the electronic service address (ESA) issued by your SMSF messaging provider
(For example, SMSFdataESAAlias). See instructions for more information.

Fund’s tax file number (TFN) 841 499 949

Status of SMSF Australian superannuation fund Fund benefit structure g A | Code

A JE
Does the fund trust deed allow acceptance of the v
Government's Super Co-contribution and I

Low Income Super Contribution?

Was the fund wound up during the income year?
. Day Month Year Have all tax lodgment
N | Print¥ for yes If yes, provide the date on and payment

PERIRENS: which fund was wound up obligations been met?

10

Exempt current pension income

Did the fund pay retirement phase superannuation income stream benefits to one or more members N | PrintYforyes
in the income year? or N for no.

To claim a tax exemption for current pension income, you must pay at least the minimum benefit payment under
the law. Record exempt current pension income at Label A

! If No, Go to Section B: Income|

If Yes | Exempt current pension income amount u

Which method did you use to calculate your exempt current pension income?

Segregated assets method E

Unsegregated assets method D Was an actuarial certificate obtained? m ' Print Y for yes
Did the fund have any other income that was assessable? E ' P:ntfzrfgfoves If Yes, go to Section B: Income
Ol . ’ -

Choosing ‘No’ means that you do not have any assessable income, including no-TFN quoted contributions.
If No - Go to Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses. (Do not complete Section B: income.)

LIf you are entitled to claim any tax offsets, you can list
these at Section D: Income tax calculation statement

Sensitive (when completed)






SMSF Return 2019 Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund TFN: 841 499 949 Page 3 of 11

Section B: Income

Do not complete this section if all superannuation interests in the SMSF were supporting superannuation income streams in the
retirement phase for the entire year, there was no other income that was assessable, and you have not realised a deferred
notional gain. If you are entitled to claim any tax offsets, you can record these at Section D: Income tax calculation statement.

If the total capital loss or total capital gain is greater than
$10,000 or you elected to use the CGT relief in 2017 and
the deferred notional gain has been realised, complete
and attach a Capital Gains Tax (CGT) schedule 2019

11 Income Did you have a capital gains tax N | Print Yforyes

(CGT) event during the year? or N for no.
Code
Have you applied an m | Print Y for yes
exemption or rollover? or N for no.

Net capital gain
Gross rent and other leasing and hiring income E

Gross interest 39,909

Forestry managed investment X
scheme income

Gross foreign income

| Leoss
Net foreign income m
Australian franking credits from a New Zealand company E
Number
Transfers from F
foreign funds j
Gross payments where
. ABN not quoted
Calculation of assessable contributions Gross distribution O
. istributi
Assessable employer contributions from partnerships n]
- 0 * Unfranked dividend
plus  Assessable personal contributions amount
0 * Franked dividend
amount |
plus #*"No-TFN-quoted contributions * Dividend franking [l
’ 0 credit oo
oae
(an amount must be included even if it is zero) * Gross trust |
less Transfer of liability to life distributions
insurance company or PST
m’ 0 Assessable contributions 0
| (R1 plus R2 plus R3 less R6)
Calculation of non-arm’s length income
* Net non-arm’s length private
company dividends Code
' * Other income E
plus * Net non-arm’s length trust distributions *Assessable income
due to changed tax .
status of fund
plus * Net other non-arm’s length income Net non-arm's length income
(subject to 45% tax rate) [l
(U1 plus U2 plus U3)
#This is a mandatory label Loss
* If an amount is entered at this label, check the GROSS INCOME
instructions to ensure the correct tax (Sum of labels A to U) |
| treatment has been applied.
Exempt current pension income |
Loss
TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME 39,909

(Wless Y)

Sensitive (when completed)
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Fund’s tax file number (TFN) 841 499 949

Section C: Deductions and non-deductible expenses
12 Deductions and non-deductible expenses

Under ‘Deductions’ list all expenses and allowances you are entitled to claim a deduction for.
Under ‘Non-deductible expenses’, list all other expenses or normally allowabie deductions that
you cannot claim as a deduction (for example, all expenses related to exempt current pension
income should be recorded in the ‘Non-deductible expenses’ column).

DEDUCTIONS N-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES

=z
(0]

Interest expenses
within Australia

Interest expenses
overseas

Capital works
expenditure

Decline in value of
depreciating assets

Insurance premiums —
members

Death benefit increase

HEEEHE
| N NN

SMSF auditor fee

Investment expenses

Management and
administration expenses

. Forestry managed
investment scheme expense

HESEEEEEEEHEE
o
HEHEHEHE
(@)

! Code Code
Other amounts | |
Tax losses deducted | |
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS TOTAL NON-DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES |
(Totat A1 to M1) (Total A2 to L2)
#TAXABLE INCOME ORLOSS | TOTAL SMSF EXPENSES

39,909 0
(N plus Y)

(TOTAL ASSESSABLE INCOME less
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS)

#This is a mandatory label.

) Section D: Income tax calculation statement
#lmportant:
Section B label R3, Section C label O and Section D labels A,T1, J, T5 and | are mandatory. If you leave these labels blank you will have
specified a zero amount

13 Calculation statement

i 39,909
Please refer to the Self-managed #Taxable income '
superannuation fund annual return (an amount must be included even if it is zero)

instructions 2019 on how to #Tax on taxable income 5,986. 35/
complete the calculation statement. I J
(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

#Tax on no-TFN-
quoted contributions %utl

(an amount must be included even if it is zero)

GrosstaxE 5,986.35
(T1 plus J)

Sensitive (when completed)
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Foreirn income tax offset

Rebates and tax offsets

Early stage venture capital
limited partnership tax offset

Early stage venture capital limited partnership
tax offset carried forward from previous year

Ear!i stage investor tax offset

Early stage investor tax offset
carried forward from previous year

TFN: 841 499 949 Page 5 of 11

Non-refundable non-carry
forward tax offsets

C 0.00
' (C1 plus C2)

SUBTOTAL 1
5,986.35

B less C —cannot be less than zero)

Non-refundable carry
forward tax offsets

0.00)
(D1 plus D2 plus D3 plus D4)

Comilymg fund’s franking credits tax offset

| No-TEN tax offset

|

ational rental affordability scheme tax offset

Exploration credit tax offset
| ﬂ

4

w

SUBTOTAL 2 _
5,986.35

(T2 less D —cannot be less than zero)

Refundable tax offsets
| 0.00

| o .
(E1 plus E2 plus E3 plus E4)
#TAX PAYABLE o OO
(T3 less E - cannot be less than zero)

Section 102AAM interest charge

Sensitive (when completed)
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Fund’s tax file number (TFN) 841 499 949

Credit for interast on early payments —
amount of interest

B
—

Credit for tax withheld — foreign )
resident withholding (excluding capital gains)

H
%

redit for tax withheld — where ABN
r TFN not quoted (non-individual)

90

B
W

Credit for TFN amounts withheld from
ayments from closely held trusts )

o

Credit for interest on no-TFN tax offset

i

Credit for foreign resident capital gains . :
withholding arlgounts = Eligible credits

H8 m 0.00]
(H1 plus H2 plds H3 plus H5 plus H6 plus HB8)

#Tax offset refunds 0.00
(Remainder of refundable tax offsets). n - ) T
&unused amount from label E-

an amount must be included even if it is zero)

PAYG instalments raised
Sui)ervisory levy
259.00

Supervisory levy adjustment
for wound up funds

Supervisory levy adjustment
forr?awmngs e

Total amount of tax payable 6,245. 35|

#This is a mandatory label. (T5 plus G less H less | less K plus L less M plus N)

) Section E: Losses
14 Losses
Tax losses carried forward

If total loss is greater than $100,000, to later income years
complete and attach a Losses
schedule 2019. Net capital losses carried
forward to later income years
Net capital losses brought forward Net capital losses carried forward
from prior years to later income years

Non-Collectables |

Collectables ' |

Sensitive (when completed)
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Section F / Section G: Member Information

In Section F / G report all current members in the fund at 30 June.
Use Section F / G to report any former members or deceased members who held an interest in the fund at any time during the income year.

TFEN: 841 499 949 Page 7 of 11

See the Privacy note in the Declaration, Member Number

Title |Mrs Member'sTFN| 476 518 236 1
Family name .Mort Account status
First given name |Beverley ) | Codo
Other given names |Joan
If deceased,
Date of birth 26/02/1934 date of death |
Contributions OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE 2010, 95t 2|

Refer to instructions for completing these labels

Emiloyer contributions

ABN of principal employer

|
Personal contributions

CGT small business retirement exemption

|

CGT small business 15-year
exemption amount

Personal injury election

SEouse and child contributions

Other third party contributions
|

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS m

Other transactions

Accumulation phase account balanc_:e
882,843.35

Retirement phase account balance
- Non CDBI

0.00|

Retirement phase account balance
- CDBIS

0.00

Proceeds from primary residence disposal
Receipt date

Assessable foreign superannuation
fund amount

Non-assessable foreign superannuation
fund amount

Transfer from reserve:

assessable amount

|
Transfer from reserve:
non-assessable amount

|
Contributions from non-complying funds
and previously non-complying funds
Any other contributions (including

Super Co-contributions and low
Income Super Contributions)

0.00]

(Sum of labels A to M)

Allocated earnings or losses
Inward rollovers and transfers

Outward rollovers and transfers

Lump Sum paymentm

Income stream payment | |

m 15,862.97 5
E |
|

39,973.89! ot

Code
|

O TRIS Count CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE E 882,843.35|
S1 plus S2 plus S3
Accumulation phase value 882,843.35
Retirement phase value
Outstanding limited recourse Y

borrowing arrangement amount

Sensitive (when completed)






Emiloyer contributions

ABN of principal employer
Personal contributions
CGT small business retirement exemption

|

CGT small business 15-year
exemption amount

Personal injury election

SEouse and child contributions

Other third party contributions
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Fund's tax file number (TFN) 841 499 949
. See the Privacy note in the Declaration, Member Number
Title |Mr Member'sTFN 169 160 107 2
Family name .Mort Account status
First given name Robert O | code
Other given names |Cameron
irth | 26/01/1968 | it decesssd,
Date of birth date of death
= |
Contributions - OPENING ACCOUNT BALANCE ; 1,032,553.14
Proceeds from primary residence disposal
Refer to instructions for completing these labels H |

Receipt date
'

Assessable foreign superannuation
fund amount

Non-assessable foreign superannuation
fund amount

Transfer from reserve:
assessable amount

Transfer from reserve:
non-assessable amount

Contributions from non-complying funds
and previously non-complying funds

Any other contributions (including
Super Co-contributions and low
Income Super Contributions)

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS m 0.00 |

Other transactions

(Sum of labels A to M)

Accumulation phase account balant_:e
1,050,612.88

Retirement phase account balance
- Non CDB

0.00

Retirement phase account balance
DBIS

o.oof

Allocated earnings or losses ﬂ 18,059.74|

Inward rollovers and transfers n
Outward rollovers and transfers m
Lump Sum payment

Income stream paymentm

Code

Code

0| TRIS Count CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCE E 1,050,612.88
S1 plus S2 plus S3
Accumulation phase value 1,050,0612.8 8|

Retirement phase value

Outstanding limited recourse
borrowing arrangement amount

Sensitive (when completed)
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Section H: Assets and liabilities

15 ASSETS

15a Australian managed investments Listed trusts n‘
Unlisted trusts E
Insurance policy
Other managed investments E

156b Australian direct investments Cash and term deposits E 1,671,440]
Debt securities |
Limited recourse borrowing arrangements Loans |

Australian residential real property

Listed shares m

(S
-

Australian non-residential real property Unlisted shares n
Oversaas real property Limited recourse borrowing arrangements 0
Australian shares Non-residential real property 276,558

Residential real property
Overseas shares

Collectables and personal use assets m

Other
Other assets E

o - [ 5 .
(+2] (4, ] B w N

16¢ Other investments Crypto-Currency

15d Overseas direct investments Overseas shares ﬂ

Overseas non-residential real property El
|

Overseas residential real property E
Overseas managed investments B

Other overseas assets

| TOTAL AUSTRALIAN AND OVERSEAS ASSETS V] ' 1,947,998
[ (Sum of labels A to T)

15e In-house assets

Did the fund have a loan to, lease to or investment in,
related parties (known as in-house assets) ‘
at the end of the income year

15f Limited recourse borrowing arrangements

If the fund had an LRBA were the LRBA .
borrowings from a licensed n Print ¥ for yes
financial institution? orN for no.
Did the members or related parties of the S
fund use personal guaran?eas or other E zmtfzrf?fo yes

security for the LRBA?

Sensitive (when completed)






SMSF Return 2019 Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund TFN: 841 499 949 Page 10 of 11
16 LIABILITIES

Barrowings for limited recourse
borrowing arrangements

Permissible temporary borrowings
Other borrowings

. Borrowings 0

Total member closing account balances Wi 1,933,456
(total of all CLOSING ACCOUNT BALANCES from Sections F and G) |

Reserve accounts
Other liabilities 14,542

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,947,998

Section |: Taxation of financial arrangements
17 Taxation of financial arrangements (TOFA)

Total TOFA gains

Total TOFA losses n

Section J: Other information
Family trust election status

If the trust or fund has made, or is making, a family trust election, write the four-digit income year
specified of the election (for example, for the 2018—19 income year, write 2019). |

If revoking or varying a family trust election, print R for revoke or print V for variation,
and complete and attach the Family trust election, revocation or variation 2019. |

Interposed entity election status

If the trust or fund has an existing election, write the earliest income year specified. If the trust C
or fund is making one or more elections this year, write the earliest income year being
specified and complete an Interposed entity election or revocation 2019 for each election

If revoking an interposed entity election, print R, and complete
and attach the Interposed entity election or revocation 2019.

Sensitive (when completed)
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Section K:Declarations

Penalties may be imposed for false or misleading information in addition to penalties relating to any tax shortfalls.
Important
Before making this declaration check to ensure that all income has been disclosed and the annual return, all attached schedules

and any additional documents are true and correct in every detail. If you leave labels blank, you will have specified a zero amount or the
label was not applicable to you. If you are in doubt about any aspect of the annual return, place all the facts before the ATO.

Privacy

The ATO is authorised by the Taxation Administration Act 1953 to request the provision of tax file numbers (TFNs). We will use
the TFN to identify the entity in our records. It is not an offence not to provide the TFN. However if you do not provide the TFN,
the processing of this form may be delayed.

Taxation law authorises the ATO to collect information and disclose it to other government agencies. For information about your
privacy go to ato.gov.au/privacy.

TRUSTEE'S OR DIRECTOR'S DECLARATION:

| declare that, the current trustees and directors have authorised this annual return and it is documented as such in the SMSF's
records. | have received a copy of the audit report (if required) and are aware of any matters raised therein. The information on this
annual return, including any attached schedules and additional documentation is true and correct.

Authorised trustee’s, director's or public officer’s signature
Day Month Year

Date |

Preferred trustee or director contact details:
Title |Ms
Family name Mort
First given name Beverley

Other given names |Joan

Area code ~ Number
Phone number | 07 ‘ 32560058

Email address ‘

Non-individual trustee name (if applicable)

|
ABN of non-individual trustee ‘ |

Hrs
‘ Time taken to prepare and complete this annual return

The Commissioner of Taxation, as Registrar of the Australian Business Register, may use the ABN and business details
which you provide on this annual return to maintain the integrity of the register. For further information, refer to the instructions.

TAX AGENT'S DECLARATION:
|, |[LORLENE MATA MENDOZA

declare that the Self-managed superannuation fund annual return 2019 has been prepared in accordance with information provided
by the trustees, that the trustees have given me a declaration stating that the information provided to me is true and correct, and that

the trustees have authorised me to lodge this annual return.
—= Day Month Year

Tax agent's signature Date

Tax agent’s contact details
Title [Mr

Family name |Simmons
First given name |Barry
Other given names

Tax agent's practice | LORLENE MATA MENDOZA
Area code Number

Tax agent's phone number |07 ' 32560058
Tax agent number 26033350 Reference number MORT 9010

Sensitive (when completed)






Beverly Mort Private Pension Fund

Financial Year Ending 30 June 2019

30/06/2019

Member Opening Taxable
Member Opening Tax Free
Total Opening Bal
Percentage

Change in MV of Assets
Tax Free Income

Taxable income
Deductable Expenses
Earnings {Not Rounded)
Tax on Rounded Earnings

Employers taxable contribs
Members Taxable Contribs
Members Undeducted Contribs
Government Co-contributions
Pension Drawn

Member Specific Expense
Earnings

Change in MV of Assets

Tax Free Income

As per Operating Statement
Less Tax - Contributions

Less Tax - Earnings

Total Tax

Roll In's - Taxed

Roll In's - Tax Free

Roll Out's

Benefits Paid

Forfeited Benefits

Ledger Allocated Earnings
Member Closing ‘Taxable

Member Closing 'Tax Free'
Total Closing Balance

Name Beverly Mort Robert Mort
Date of Birth 26/02/1934 26/01/1968
Service Date 21/03/2006 21/03/2006
Total Member 1 Member 2
906,954.27 203,620.75
828,932.39
1,939,507.41 906,954.27 1,032,553.14
46.76% 53.24%
- 0.00% 0.00%
39,909.08 18,662.32 21,246.76
39,909.08 18,662.32 21,246.76
5,986.36
39,909.08 18,662.32 21,246.76
39,909.08 18,662.32 21,246.76
5,986.36 2,799.35 3,187.01
5,986.36 2,799.35 3,187.01
- 39,973.89
33,922.72 15,862.97 18,059.74
1,104,523.85 882,843.35 221,680.50
828,932.39 - 828,932.39
1,933,456.24 882,843.35 1,050,612.89
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9 November 2020

Reference number: 122643695

The Trustees

The trustees for the Beverly Mort Private Pension Fund
c/o Pearson Group Nominees

38 RADLEY ST

VIRGINIA QLD 4014

Dear Trustees,

SECTION 295.390 ACTUARY'S CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPT INCOME

This certificate has been prepared for the Trustees of The trustees for the Beverly Mort Private Pension Fund to
certify the exempt income proportion in accordance with section 295.390 of the Income Tax Assessment Act
("ITAA™) 1997 for the 2018/19 income year.

| hereby certify that the proportion of the applicable income of The trustees for the Beverly Mort Private Pension
Fund ("the Fund") for the year ending 30 June 2019 that should be exempt from income tax is: 46.077%

This exempt income proportion does not apply to income earned on segregated current pension assets and
segregated non-current assets.

Further details of my calculation and the information on which it is based are contained in the appendices and
covering email. These form part of my report and should be read in their entirety.

Appendix A: Information used to calculate the exempt income proportion

Appendix B: Fund liabilities

Appendix C: Exempt current pension income result and adequacy opinion

Appendix D: Apportioning expenses

| confirm that this actuarial certificate has been prepared in accordance with Professional Standard 406 issued by
the Institute of Actuaries of Australia and other relevant professional standards and guidance notes.

Yours sincerely,

DM

Doug McBirnie, B.Sc. (Hons), FIA, FIAA

This certificate has been prepared by Accurium Pty Limited, ABN 13 009 492 219 (Accurium). It is not intended to be legal advice and should not
be relied upon as such. Before acting on any of the information contained in this certificate we recommend that you obtain appropriate professional
advice. Accurium has prepared the certificate based on the data provided by you (or on your behalf). Whilst all care is taken in the preparation of
this certificate no warranty is given and Accurium accepts no responsibility for errors or omissions beyond our reasonable control. For further
information about the terms of our services, please refer to the terms and conditions at www.accurium.com.au




Appendix A - Information used to calculate the exempt income proportion

Fund data and financials

This certificate has been prepared at the request of, and based on data supplied by, Pearson Group Nominees
on behalf of the Trustees for the 2018/19 income year. A summary of the data supplied to us for the purpose of
calculating the exempt income proportion is provided below:

Name of fund: The trustees for the Beverly Mort Private Pension Fund

Fund ABN: 29001835631

Trustees: Beverly Mort

Robert Mort

Member name Beverly Mort Robert Mort
Date of birth 26 Feb 1934 26 Jan 1968
Value of retirement phase income streams as at 1 Jul 2018 $906,954 $0
Value of retirement phase income streams at 1 Jul 2018 $906,954 $0
excluding liabilities in respect to segregated current pension
assets.

The aggregate operating statement information is:

Assets available at 1 July 2018 $1,939,507
Less

Pension payments and lump sump withdrawals $74,974
Equals

Balance before income and expenses $1,864,534
Preliminary net income $39,909
Gross assets available at year end (before tax) $1,904,442

We understand that the financial information provided to us when applying for this certificate may be unaudited.
Should the financial information provided to us change, as a result of audit or otherwise, this may affect the
results of our calculations and we recommend you apply for an amended certificate.



In addition to relying on the data provided to us, we have made the following assumption when completing this
actuarial certificate:

The tax exempt percentage calculation was completed based on the data supplied to us, no further
assumptions were required.

The information provided to us indicated that this Fund had disregarded small fund assets, as defined in section
295.387 of the ITAA 1997. The Fund therefore had no segregated current pension assets or segregated non-
current assets and could not use the segregated method to claim exempt current pension income during the
income year.

Minimum pension standards

Based on the information provided, the Fund contains only accumulation and account-based type income stream
benefits (commonly referred to as pensions). These include allocated pensions, market linked pensions, and
account-based income streams (including transition to retirement pensions). The Fund contains no other types of
income stream benefits such as defined benefits in growth or pension phase.

The Superannuation Industry Supervision (SIS) Regulations for account-based income streams include a
requirement for a minimum amount to be paid to the member over the year depending on the member’s age,
opening account balance date of commencement. Where the minimum pension standards are not met the
earnings on the assets supporting that income stream may not be eligible for an exemption from income tax, and
the exempt income proportion shown in this certificate may not be correct. It was confirmed upon submission of
the data for this report that all assets shown as supporting retirement phase superannuation income streams are
eligible for an exemption from income tax by virtue of having met the minimum pension standards for the Income
year. We have not checked that this is the case and recommend that the Fund’s auditor satisfies him or herself
that the relevant standards have been met.



Appendix B — Fund liabilities

Segregated current pension assets

Section 295.385 of the ITAA 1997 defines segregated current pension assets as those assets that are set aside
to solely support retirement phase income streams. Assessable income (excluding non-arm’s length income and
assessable contributions) earned on these assets is exempt from income tax.

Guidance from the Australian Tax Office states that where a fund's only superannuation liabilities are in respect of
account-based retirement phase income streams at a particular point in time, the fund’s assets are deemed to be
segregated current pension assets. The eligible income earned during a period where a fund is 100% in
retirement phase is therefore exempt from tax under the segregated method.

An exception to the above is where a fund has disregarded small fund assets and is therefore unable to use the
segregated method. Disregarded small fund assets are defined under section 295.387 of ITAA 1997 and apply
where an SMSF or small-APRA fund have a retirement phase income stream in an income year and at the
previous 30 June:

A member of the fund had a total superannuation balance (including accounts outside that fund) of over $1.6
million, and

That memier was the recipient of a retirement phase income stream in any fund.
We understand that this Fund did have disregarded small fund assets in the 2019 income year and therefore had
no segregated current pension assets

-alculations assuime that the Fund had no segregated cuirent pension
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Segregated non-current assets

Segregated non-current assets as defined in section 295.395 of ITAA 1997 are those assets set aside solely to
support non-retirement phase superannuation liabilities such as accumulation interests. A separate actuary’s
certificate is required in order to segregate such assets. We understand that the Fund had no segregated non-
current assets during the income year.

llustration of liabilities

The following chart illustrates the Fund's liabilities during the income year:

100 %

80 %

60 %

40 %

Proportion of fund liabilities

20 %

Oﬂ/ﬂ - . L — — 1
Jul-18  Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19  Apr-19  May-19  Jun-19

! Retirement phase Non-retirement phase



The green non-retirement phase liabilities represent accumulation interests, reserves and non-retirement phase
transition to retirement income streams in the Fund over the income year. The grey unsegregated retirement
phase liabilities represent retirement phase income streams that were not segregated current pension assets.

The liabilities shown in grey and green are those that are used to calculate the exempt income proportion. These
liabilities are known as ‘unsegregated’ and eligible income earned on assets supporting these liabilities will claim
ECPI based on the exempt income proportion in this actuarial certificate.




Appendix C - Exempt income proportion results and adequacy opinion

Exempt income proportion

Superannuation funds claiming exempt current pension income (“ECPI") under section 295.390 of the ITAA 1997,
known as the proportionate or unsegregated method, are required to obtain an actuary's certificate prior to
lodgement of the fund's income tax return. The proportion of the applicable income, excluding income earned on
segregated current pension assets and segregated non-current assets, for the year ending 30 June 2019 that
should be exempt from income tax is calculated as follows:

Average value of current pension liabilities $882,314
= = 46.077%
Average value of superannuation liabilities $1,914,867

Within the requirements of legislation and the Fund’s Trust Deed and Rules, the Trustees may have discretion
about how income and expenses are allocated at the member level. We have not checked the terms of the
Fund's Trust Deed and Rules. The daily weighted average calculation of the exempt income proportion provides
a fair and reasonable method of apportioning these items between the member accounts at year end for income
earned on assets that are not segregated assets and is provided below:

Member Name Beverly Mort Robert Mort
Exempt income proportion 46.077% 0.000% 46.077%
Non-exempt income proportion 0.000% 53.923% 53.923%

The above proportions are unlikely to be appropriate for allocating income earned on segregated assets.

Calculating the fund’s exempt current pension income for the purpose of your tax
return

The exempt income proportion is applied to net ordinary assessable income including net capital gains, but
excluding assessable contributions, non-arm's length income and income including capital gains or losses
derived from any segregated assets. The Trustee would calculate ECPI as follows:

Total ECPI = Eligible income * Exempt income proportion + Income on segregated current pension assets

Unutilised capital losses (except capital losses on segregated current pension assets) can be carried forward
until they can be offset against assessable capital gains.

Adeguacy opinion and methodology

By definition, the liabilities of an account-based member interest or reserve at a particular time, in the absence of
any unusual terms or guarantees, are equal to the value of the assets backing it. Therefore no specific
assumption has been made (or is needed) regarding rates of return on the Fund's assets; pension increases; or
the liability calculation discount rate. As such, | am satisfied that the amount of the assets at the end of the year,
if accumulated together with the Fund's future earnings and contributions, will provide the amount required to
discharge in full the liabilities as they fall due. No recommendation is needed with regard to future contributions.

The average values used in the exempt income proportion are determined using a daily weighted average
calculation which takes into account relevant information such as the opening balances of each member account,
any reserves, and the size and timing of any member transactions during the income year. Unless otherwise
stated, all member transactions including pension commencements and commutations are assumed to occur
immediately at the start of each day. More information on the methodology used can be found at
https://iwww.accurium.com.au/-/media/Accurium/Membership/methodology-guide

6



Appendix D - Apportioning expenses

Methods for apportioning expenses

A superannuation fund can generally deduct expenses to the extent they were incurred in producing assessable
income. Where an expense can be attributed to solely producing assessable income then it can be deducted
from assessable income it its entirety. Where it is solely attributable to non-assessable income it is entirely non-
deductible. However, expenses that cannot be attributed to solely producing exempt income or solely producing
assessable income need to be apportioned to determine how much can be deducted.

A fair and reasonable approach must be used to determine what proportion of such an expense can be
deducted. A common industry approach has used the tax exempt proportion provided in the fund’s actuarial
certificate to determine an appropriate deductibility proportion as follows:

Expense deductibility proportion = 1 — actuarial exempt income proportion

This generally represents the proportion of fund’s total income that is assessable during an income year. It is
therefore a fair and reasonable approach to apportioning an expense that relates to the whole fund for that
income year.

However, superannuation liabilities supported by segregated current pension assets are excluded from the
actuarial exempt income proportion calculation. This includes assets which were deemed to be segregated at a
particular time due to the fund only having retirement phase superannuation liabilities at that time.

Where a fund does have segregated current pension assets, the approach above is likely to underestimate the
extent to which an expense was incurred in producing exempt income, and therefore overstate the amount that
can be reasonably deducted.

For those funds wishing to use the actuarial exempt income proportion as the basis for the deductibility of
expenses we have determined below a deductibility proportion that takes into account all fund liabilities over the
income year. This may be different to (1 — actuarial exempt income proportion) where the fund has segregated
current pension assets and may be a fair and reasonable deductible proportion for expenses which must be
apportioned and relate to the whole income year.

Expense deductibility proportion

The following deductible proportion has been determined based on all fund liabilities, including any segregated
current pension assets identified in Appendix B, using the same methodology as the exempt income proportion
described in Appendix C.

Expense deductibility proportion: 53.923%

This is not intended to be tax advice and you should determine whether this deductible proportion is appropriate
for this fund and for each relevant fund expense prior to use.






Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund Page 1 of 3
ABN 29 001 835 631

Ledger Entries Report for the year ending 30 June, 2019 260 1/121938
Date Trans No Chg/Rec  Description Code Debit Credit Total

Account number 0800 - Interest
31/07/2018 000000005 R 0.09 (0.09)

30/08/2018 000000006 R 0.09 (0.18)

30/09/2018 000000007 R 0.09 (0.27)

30/09/2018 000000011 R 1.80 (2.07)

31/10/2018 000000008 R 0.09 (2.16)

26/11/2018 000000009 R 0.08 (2.24)

31/12/2018 000000012 R 1.80 (4.04)

24/01/2019 000000015 J Interest on 25172.73 (25,176.77)
CBA Term per
annual

31/03/2019 000000013 R 1.76 (25,178.53)

12/06/2019 000000022 J as per term 14,728.77 (39,907.30)
interest notice

30/06/2019 000000014 R 1.78 (39,909.08)

30/06/2019 000000026 J Year end 39,909.08 0.00
closing entry

Total , 39,909.08 39,909.08

Account number 1998.02 - Income tax expense - earnings

30/06/2019 000000024 J ITE 2019 3,228.02 3,228.02

30/06/2019 000000026 J Year end 3,228.02 0.00
closing entry

Total 3,228.02 3,228.02

Account number 2001 - Suncorp

01/07/2018 000000025 J Opening 71.95 71.95
balance

31/07/2018 000000005 R 0.09 72.04

30/08/2018 000000006 R 0.09 7213

30/09/2018 000000007 R 0.09 72.22

31/10/2018 000000008 R 0.09 72.31

26/11/2018 000000009 R 0.08 72.39

26/11/2018 000000010 P 72.39 0.00

Total 72.39 72.39

Account number 2005 - CBA Term

01/07/2018 000000025 J Opening 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00
balance

12/06/2019 000000020 J 35,000.00 1,665,000.00

Total 1,600,000.00 35,000.00




Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631

Page 2 of 3

Ledger Entries Report for the year ending 30 June, 2019 2601 1/1210:28

Date Trans No Chqg/Rec Description Code Debit Credit Total

Account number 2008 - Cash at bank - Heritage $13

01/07/2018 000000025 J Opening 71,432.36 71,432.36
balance

30/09/2018 000000011 R 1.80 71,434.16

31/12/2018 000000012 R 1.80 71,435.96

31/03/2019 000000013 R 1.76 71,437.72

30/06/2019 000000014 R 1.78 71,439.50

Total 71,439.50

Account number 2800 - Land - 58 Menzies St Petrie Terrace

01/07/2018 000000025 J Opening 276,558.20 276,558.20
balance

Total 276,558.20

Account number 3325 - Taxation

01/07/2018 000000025 J Opening 8,555.33 (8,555.33)
balance

30/06/2019 000000024 J ITE 2019 3,228.02 (11,783.35)

Total 11,783.35

Account number 4000.02 - Opening balance - Members fund

01/07/2018 000000025 J Opening 1,032,552.92 (1,032,552.92)
balance

30/06/2019 000000027 J Year end 18,292.16 (1,050,845.08)
closing entry

Total 1,050,845.08

Account number 4000.03 - Opening balance - Members fund

01/07/2018 000000025 J Opening 906,954.27 (906,954.27)
balance

30/06/2019 000000027 J Year end 56,585.00 (850,369.27)
closing entry

Total 56,585.00 906,954.27

Account number 4049.02 - Share of profit

30/06/2019 000000027 J Year end 18,292.16 (18,292.16)
closing entry

30/06/2019 000000027 J Year end 18,292.16 0.00
closing entry

Total 18,292.16 18,292.16

Account number 4049.03 - Share of profit

30/06/2019 000000027 J Year end 56,585.00 56,585.00
closing entry

30/06/2019 000000027 J Year end 56,585.00 0.00
closing entry

Total 56,585.00 56,585.00




Beverley Mort Private Pension Fund
ABN 29 001 835 631

Page 3 of 3

Ledger Entries Report for the year ending 30 June, 2019 2601 1/1219:238

Date Trans No Chq/Rec  Description Code Debit Credit Total

Account number 4080.03 - Benefits paid

26/11/2018 000000010 P 72.39 72.39

24/01/2019 000000015 J Interest on 25,172.73 25,245.12
CBA Term per
annual

12/06/2019 000000020 J 35,000.00 60,245.12

12/06/2019 000000022 J as per term 14,728.77 74,973.89
interest notice

30/06/2019 000000026 J Year end 74,973.89 0.00
closing entry

Total 74,973.89 74,973.89

Account number 4199 - Funds yet to be allocated

01/07/2018 000000025 J Opening 0.01 0.01
balance

30/06/2019 000000026 J Year end 38,292.83 38,292.84
closing entry

30/06/2019 000000027 J Year end 38,292.84 0.00
closing entry

Total 38,292.84 38,292.84







SUNCORP Business Saver Statement 131175

suncorpbank.com.au

041
MRS BJ MORT & MR RC MORT ATF
BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND

40 GRETEL DR

MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218
Opening Balance $71.95

( BSBNumber  484-799 ) Total Withdrawals $0.00 -

( AccountNumber 001596861 ) ljotal BepoSits S Q00

( StatementPeriod  1/07/2018 - 31/07/2018 j || Closing Balance $72.04
== Account Transactions
; Date Transaction Details Withdrawal Deposit Balance
= Opening Balance 71.95
== 31Jul2018 CREDIT INTEREST 0.09 72.04
= CLOSING BALANCE 72.04

213ST1BUSINESSDL133739PR-E4879 S8390 116

Summary of Interest, Fees and Charges on this account for period 1 July 2018 - 31 July 2018

4

Suncorp: This Period 1Julytodate Government: This Period 1 July to date+
Interest Paid $0.09 $0.09 Government Duties/Taxes $0.00 :
Interest Charged $0.00 $0.00 Withholding Tax $0.00
Bank Fees Charged $0.00 Other Financial Institutions:

ATM Operator Fee $0.00

Notes: Please checkall entries on your statement and notify Suncorp Bank immediately of any errors or omissions. Should you have a query about your account
please call 13 11 75.

Please retain this statement for taxation purposes.

Statement No: 129 Suncorp-Metway Ltd ABN 66 010 831 722 AFSL No 229882 GPO Box 2198 Brisbane Qld 4001. Page 1 of 1






SUNCORP

Business Saver Statement

041
MRS BJ MORT & MR RC MORT ATF

BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND

40 GRETEL DR

131175

suncorpbank.com.au

MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218
{ Opening Balance $72.04

[__ BSB Number 484-799 J Total Withdrawals $0.00 -

[ Account Number 001596861 ) ljetalReposits LSty

( otatementPeriod  1/08/2018 - 31/08/2018 ) | Closing Balance Hals
== Account Transactions
§ Date Transaction Details Withdrawal Deposit Balance
% Opening Balance 72.04
=== 31 Aug 2018 CREDIT INTEREST 0.09 7213
E CLOSING BALANCE 7213

2445T1BUSINESSDLDSS328PR-E4883 ST20T 118

Summary of Interest, Fees and Charges on this account for period 1 August 2018 - 31 August 2018

Suncorp: This Period 1 July to date
Interest Paid $0.09 $0.18
Interest Charged $0.00 $0.00
Bank Fees Charged $0.00

Government: This Period
Government Duties/Taxes $0.00
Withholding Tax $0.00
Other Financial Institutions:

ATM Operator Fee $0.00

1 July to date

Notes: Please check all entries on your statement and notify Suncorp Bank immediately of any errors or omissions. Should you have a query about your account

please call 13 11 75.

Please retain this statement for taxation purposes.

Statement No: 130 Suncorp-Metway Ltd ABN 66 010 831 722 AFSL No 229882 GPO Box 2198 Brisbane QId 4001.

Page 1 of 1






SUNCORP

Business Saver Statement

131175

suncorpbank.com.au

041

MRS BJ MORT & MR RC MORT ATF
BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND

40 GRETEL DR

MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218

Account Summary

-

[

Opening Balance $72.13
~ BSB Number 484-799 ] Total Withdrawals $0.00 -
[ AccountNumber 001596861 ) Totzl Repesits 50109+
( StatementPeriod  1/09/2018 - 30/09/2018 ) | Closing Balance $712.22
Account Transactions
Transaction Details Withdrawal Deposit Balance
Opening Balance 7213
30 Sep 2018 CREDIT INTEREST 0.09 72.22
CLOSING BALANCE 72.22

0 0 A

274ST1BUSINESSDLOG3TOTPR-E3T20 SA560 113

Statement No: 131

Important Notice - Change to Statement Frequency

Suncorp Bank will be changing your statement frequency for this account to 6 monthly. This change will occur between
15 November 2018 and 15 December 2018 depending on your statement date.

Of course, you don’t need to wait 6 months to view your transactions. They're available all day, every day via Internet Banking
and our Maoblle App,

Not set up yet on Internet Banking or the Suncorp Bank Mobile App? It's quick & simple!

It's easy to get connected with your banking 24/7. Just follow these 3 steps:

1. Access Internet Banking at: suncorp.com.au

Individual Custormers with the appropriate relationships on accounts to receive copies of statements can do so via
eStatements once registered for Internet Banking. You'll be conveniently notified by email when the next statement is available,
Less paper build up, less filing and importantly a more secure way to access your financial information.

2. Search for Suncorp Bank Mobile App in your App Store

Mobile banking allows you to stay in control of your finances anytime, anywhere. You can view your balances, make transfers
between your accounts, transfer to others and pay bills.

3. Link your financial transactions with your accounting software

Plus, did you know that you can import Suncorp financial transactions directly to supported accounting software?

Simply go to Suncorp.com.au and type 'business banking fags' into the search bar.

Require more frecuent statements?

If you feel that 6 monthly paper statements won't allow you to manage your account as you'd like simply contact us on
1800 094 967 or send us a secure message through Internet Banking.

Details are continued on the back of this page
Suncorp-Metway Ltd ABN 66 010 831 722 AFSL No 229882 GPO Box 2198 Brisbane Qld 4001.

Page 1 of 2



274ST1BUSINESSDLO83TOTPR-E3720 S6560 113

Summary of Interest, Fees and Charges on this account for period 1 September 2018 - 30 September 2018

Suncorp: This Period
Interest Paid $0.09
Interest Charged $0.00
Bank Fees Charged $0.00

1 July to date
$0.27

$0.00

Government:
Government Duties/Taxes

Withholding Tax
Other Financial Institutions:
ATM Operator Fee

This Period 1 July to date
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Notes: Please check all entries on your statement and notify Suncorp Bank immediately of any errors or omissions. Should you have a query about your account

please call 13 11 76.

Please retain this statement for taxation purposes.

Statement No: 131 Suncorp-Metway Ltd ABN 66 010 831 722 AFSL No 229882 GPO Box 2198 Brisbane Qld 4001.

Page 2 of 2



SUNCORP

Business Saver Statement

131175

suncorpbank.com.au

041

MRS BJ MORT & MR RC MORT ATF
BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND

40 GRETEL DR

MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218
Opening Balance $72.22
L BSB Number 484-799 J Total Withdrawals $0.00 -
(| AccountNumber 001596861 ) IictEl Bepasis SOLOGF
( StatementPeriod  1/10/2018 - 31/10/2018 ) | Closing Balance $72.31
Account Transactions
Date Transaction Details Withdrawal Deposit Balance
Opening Balance 72.22
31 Oct 2018 CREDIT INTEREST 0.09 72.31
CLOSING BALANCE 72.31

310ST1BUSINESSDL214614PR-E4799 S$9334 (18

Statement No: 132

Important Notice - Change to Statement Frequency

Suncorp Bank will be changing your statement frequency for this account to 6 monthly. This change will occur between
15 November 2018 and 15 Decemnber 2018 depending on your statement date.

Of course, you don't need to wait 8 monlhs to view your transactions. They're available all day, every day via Internet Banking
and our Mabile App.

Not set up yet on Internet Banking or the Suncorp Bank Mobile App? It's quick & simple!
It's easy to get connected with your banking 24/7. Just follow these 3 steps:

1. Access Internet Banking at: suncorp.com.au

Individual Customers with the appropriate relationships on accounts to receive copies of statements can do so via
eStatements once registered for Internet Banking. You'll be conveniently notified by email when the next statement is available.
Less paper build up, less filing and importantly a more secure way to access your financial information

2. Search for Suncorp Bank Mobile App in your App Store

Mobile banking allows you to stay in control of your finances anytime, anywhere. You can view your balances, make transfers
between your accounts, transfer to others and pay bills.

3. Linkyour financial transactions with your accounting software

Plus, did you know that you can import Suncorp financial transactions directly to supported accounting software?

Simply go to Suncorp.com.au and type ‘business banking fags’ into the search bar.

Require more frequent statements?

If you feel that 6 monthly paper statements waon't allow you to manage your account as you'd like simply contact us on
1800 094 967 or send us a secure message through Internet Banking.

Details are continued on the back of this page
Suncorp-Metway Ltd ABN 66 010 831 722 AFSL No 229882 GPO Box 2198 Brisbane Qid 4001.

Page 1 of 2



310STIBUSINESSDL214614PH-E4725 59324 118

Summary of Interest, Fees and Charges on this account for period 1 October 2018 - 31 October 2018

Suncorp: This Period
Interest Paid $0.09
Interest Charged $0.00
Bank Fees Charged $0.00

1 July to date
$0.36

$0.00

Government: This Period
Government Duties/Taxes $0.00
Withholding Tax $0.00
Other Financial Institutions:

ATM Operator Fee $0.00

1 July to date

Notes: Please check all entries on your statement and notify Suncorp Bank immediately of any errors or omissions. Should you have a query about your account

please call 13 11 75,

Please retain this statement for taxation purposes.

Statement No: 132 Suncorp-Metway Ltd ABN 66 010 831 722 AFSL No 229882 GPO Box 2198 Brisbane QId 4001,

Page 2 of 2



SUNCORP Business Saver Statement 131175

suncorpbank.com.qu

041
MRS BJ MORT & MR RC MORT ATF
BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND

40 GRETEL DR

MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218
Opening Balance $72.31
( BSB Number 484-799 ] Total Withdrawals $72.39 -
Account Number 001596861 ) fljefalFaposils B0
( StatementPeriod  1/11/2018 - 26/11/2018 ) | Closing Balance $0.00
E Account Transactions
% Date Transaction Details Withdrawal Deposit Balance
o Opening Balance 72.31
== 26 Nov 2018 CREDIT INTEREST 0.08 72.39
== 26 Nov 2018 CLOSE W/DRAWAL Pacific Fair 72.39 0.00
o CLOSING BALANCE 0.00

Important Notice - Change to Statement Frequency

Suncorp Bank will be changing your statement frequency for this account to 6 monthly. This change will occur between
15 November 2018 and 15 December 2018 depending on your statement date.

Of course, you don't need to wait 6 months to view your transactions, They're available all day, every day via Internet Banking
and our Mobile App.

Not set up yet on Internet Banking or the Suncorp Bank Mobile App? It's quick & simple!
It's easy to get cannected with your banking 24/7. Just follow these 3 steps:

1. Access Internet Banking at: suncorp.com.au

Individual Customers with the appropriate relationships on accounts to receive copies of statements can do so via
eStatements once registered for Internet Banking. You'll be conveniently notified by email when the next statement is available.
Less paper build up, less filing and importantly a more secure way to access your financial information.

2. Search for Suncorp Bank Mobile App in your App Store

Mobile banking allows you to stay in control of your finances anytime, anywhere. You can view your balances, make transfers
between your accounts, transfer to others and pay bills,

331ST1BUSINESSOLOZMS3EPR-EST 5143 1285

3. Linkyour financial transactions with your accounting software

Plus, did you know that you can import Suncorp financial transactions directly to supported accounting software?
Simply go to Suncorp.cem.au and type ‘business banking fags’ into the search bar.

Require more frequent statements?

If you feel that 6 monthly paper statements won't allow you to manage your account as you'd like simply contact us on
1800 094 967 or send us a secure message through Internet Banking.

Details are continued on the back of this page
Statement No: 133 Suncorp-Metway Ltd ABN 66 010 831 722 AFSL No 229882 GPO Box 2198 Brisbane Qld 4001. Page 1 of 2



I315TIBUSINESSDLO3453BPR-EST S143 1285

Summary of Interest, Fees and Charges on this account for period 1 November 2018 - 26 November 2018

Suncorp: This Period
Interest Paid $0.08
Interest Charged $0.00
Bank Fees Charged $0.00

1 July to date
$0.44

$0.00

Government:
Government Duties/Taxes

Withholding Tax
Other Financial Institutions:
ATM Operator Fee

This Period 1 July to date
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Notes: Please check all entries on your statement and notify Suncorp Bank immediately of any errors or omissions. Should you have a query about your account

please call 13 11 76.

Please retain this statement for taxation purposes.

Statement No: 133 Suncorp-Metway Ltd ABN 66 010 831 722 AFSL No 229882 GPO Box 2198 Brisbane Qld 4001.

Page 2 of 2
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Heritage
Heritage Bank Limited.
ABN 32 087 652 024 AFSL 240984, Australian Credit Licence 240984

BUSINESS CHEQUE
STATEMENT

Page 10f2

ACCOUNT NAME Beverley Mort Private Pension

= 001065 o4

Fund ABN 29 001 835 631 Bk
& Rcc Mort Atf

BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND ABN 29 001 835 631 o0 Number LRI
BK & RCC MORT ATF Account Number 14098857 S13
40 GRETEL DRIVE Statement Date 01 0ct 2018
MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218

Statement Number 10

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

) Opening Fees and Total Total Closing
Balance Other Charges Credits Debits Balance
$ 7143236 (R $0.00 $1.80 $0.00 $71434,16 CR

Please ensure you thoroughly check all transactions against your records and advise us immediately of any discrepancies.

Transaction Details

Baiance

03 Jul 2018 Opening Balance
30Sep 2018 Interest credit
01 Oct 2018 CLOSING BALANCE

(Rl We've removed transactions

EE@P on some of our accou

For full details visit heritage.com:

talk to us in branch or call 13 14228

@ General Enquiries 13 14 22 @ www.heritage.com.au

7143236
1.80 7143616

7143416

Continued Over Page...

@ PO Box 190 Toowoomba QLD 4350
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Heritage Bank Limited.
ABN 32 087 652 024 AFSL 240984, Australian Credit Licence 240984

~ 003216 041

BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND ABN 29 001 835 631
BK & RCC MORT ATF

40 GRETEL DRIVE

MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

BUSINESS CHEQUE
STATEMENT

Page 1 of 1

ACCOUNT NAME Beverley Mort Private Pension
Fund ABN 29 001 835 631 Bk
& Recc Mort Atf

BSB Number 638-060
Account Number 14098857 S13
Statement Date 01 Jan 2019
Statement Number 11

y Opening Fees and Total
Balance Other Charges Credits
$ 7143416 CR $0.00 $1.80

Total Closing
Debits Balance
$0.00 $ 71435.96 CR

Please ensure you thoroughly check all transactions against your records and advise us immediately of any discrepancies.

Date Transaction Detajls
02 Oct 2018 Opening Balance

31 Dec 2018 Interest credit
01 Jan 2019 CLOSING BALANCE

[ebit Balance
7143416
1.80 7143596

71435.96

@ Heritage  We're giving away two $1000 pre-paid

ank

ricfc  Visa gift cards each month!

Refer a friend or family member to Heritage and you'll both go into the draw to win a
Visit herltage.com.au for more $1000 pre-paid Visa gift card each! If they open a home loan with Heritage within three

information and terms and

conditions. months of being referred, you'll also receive a $250 pre-paid Visa gift card each.

@ General Enguiries 13 14 22 @ www.heritage.com.au

@ PO Box 190 Toowoomba QLD 4350
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Heritage Bank Limited
ABN 32 087 652 024 AFSL 240984, Australian Credit Licence 240984

= 001154 041

BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND ABN 29 001 835 631
BK & RCC MORT ATF

40 GRETEL DRIVE

MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

BUSINESS CHEQUE
STATEMENT

Page 1of 2

ACCOUNT NAME Beverley Mort Private Pension
Fund ABN 29 001 835 631 Bk

& Rce Mort Atf
BSB Number 638-060
Account Number 14098857 S13
Statement Date 31 Mar 2019
Statement Number 12

Opening Fees and Total
Balance Other Charges Credits
$71435.96 (R $0.00 $1.76

Total Closing
Debits Balance
$000 $71437.72 (R

Please ensure you thoroughly check all transactions against your records and advise us immediately of any discrepancies.

Salance

{ Transaction Details
02 Jan 2019 Opening Balance
31 Mar 2019 Interest credit
31 Mar 2019 CLOSING BALANCE

@ General Enquiries 13 14 22 www.heritage.com.au

71435.96
1.76 7143772

71437.72

Continued Over Page...

@ PO Box 190 Toowoomba QLD 4350
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Heritage BUSINESS CHEQUE
@ BanEg STATEMENT

Heritage Bank Limited. Page 1o0f2
ABN 32 087 652 024 AFSL 240984, Australian Credit Licence 240984

ACCOUNT NAME Beverley Mort Private Pension
Fund ABN 29 001 835 631 Bk

F 001048  ox & Rec Mort Atf
1T T e P T R BT TR T —
BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND ABN 29 001 835 631
BK & RCC MORT ATF Account Number 14098857 S13
40 GRETEL DRIVE Statement Date 30 Jun 2019
MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218

Statement Number 13

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Opening Fees and Total Total Closing
Balance Other Charges Credits Debits Balance
$71437.72 (R $0.00 $1.78 $000 $7143950 CR

Please ensure you thoroughly check alf transactions against your records and advise us immediately of any discrepancies.

Iransaction Detalls
01 Apr 2019 Opening Balance 71437.72
30Jun 2019 Interest credit 178 7143950
30 Jun 2019 CLOSING BALANCE 7143950

Continued Over Page...

@ General Enquiries 13 14 22 @ www.heritage.com.au @ PO Box 190 Toowoomba QLD 4350
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® Bank®

Mermaid Waters Branch
Shop B1A, Q Super Centre, Cnr Bermuda & Markeri Streets, Mermaid Waters, 4218.
Phone: 07 5526 5588
12 JUN 19
BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND ABN 292 001 835 631
BK & RCC MORT ATF
40 GRETEL DRIVE
MERMATID WATERS QLD 4218

ACCOUNT BALANCE LISTING : MEMBER NUMBER 14098857

Detailed below are balances of all accounts held with Heritage
y Bank Limited under member number 14098857.

The account balances are shown as at 12:25pm on 12th June 2019.
These balances do not include any interest accrued but not applied.
For a loan account, the balance shown is not a payout figure.

Account code/description A/C Balance Total by Type
S13 Business Cheque 71,437.72
S26 Online Saver 0.00 $71,437.72 (8)

While these details are correct at the time shown above, further
transactions may occur later today which could affect your account
balances. Similarly, there may be outstanding personal cheques,
Card purchases or other off-line transactions which have not yet
been deducted from your accounts.

The balances recorded above include the value of any cheques you
may have deposited into your accounts. All such cheques remain
subject to the normal clearance times.

Heritage Bank Limited

ABN 32 087 652 024 - AFSL 240984 -« Australian Credit Licence 240984
www.heritage.com.au

G617
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Heritage
Bank >

Heritage Bank Limited.
ABN 32 087 652 024 AFSL 240984, Australian Credit Licence 240984

~ 001252 041

BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND ABN 29 001 835 631
BK & RCC MORT ATF
40 GRETEL DRIVE

MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218

ACCOUNT 5L
Opening
Balance
$0.00

IMMARY

Fees and Total
Other Charges Credits
$0.00 $0.00

ONLINE SAVER
STATEMENT

Page 1 of 2

ACCOUNT NAME Beverley Mort Private Pension
Fund ABN 29 001 835 631 Bk

& Rec Mort Atf
BSB Number 638-260
Account Number 14098857 S26
Statement Date 22 Jul 2019
Statement Number 1

Total Closing
Debits Balance
$0.00 $0.00

Please ensure you thoroughly check all transactions against your records and advise us immediately of any discrepancies.

Transaction Detarls

Balance

24 Jan 2019

31 Jan 2019
28 Feb 2019
31 Mar 2019
30 Apr 2019
31 May 2019
30 Jun 2019

22 Jul 2019

Opening Balance

ACCRINT WAS O
ACCRINT WAS O
ACCRINT WAS O
ACCRINT WAS O
ACCRINT WAS O
ACCR INT WAS O

CLOSING BALANCE

@ General Enquiries 13 14 22

@ www.heritage.com.au

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Continued Over Page...

PO Box 190 Toowoomba QLD 4350
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SUNCORP Transfer Payment Request

This form is to be used for the following: ) ) .
A: Transfer to Deposit Account B: Transfer to Loan C: Direct Credit to another Ban
+ Between Savings Accounts Minimum or Fixed Payments to « Transfer to External Bank Accounts

« To Asset Line Accounts « Home Loan
« Personal Loan

« Commercial Loan

Transfer From
Account Number 001596861 Amount | $900.00
Account Title BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND

Transfer To (complete A, B or C)

A Deposit Account Number \:j Account Title

t
ACEoun Reference (optional) r

) Loan Account Number ‘ l Account

A nt
) eeot Loan Type Home Loan ||  Personal Loan

For Direct Debits complete a
Direct Debit Request Form

[ ] 1: '.
& Y 208 |
L om%vﬁ?ggfm?rclal Loan [ ]
Transfer Option:

Minimum Repayment ] OR ~  Fixed Amount ]

The Bank will automatically adjust the transfer to be equal to the minimum repayment amount

C External BSB 638090 Account Number | 139-419¢ ) B
Account .
Bank ] Account Title I?EVERLEY MORT ‘l

Reference | FROM SUNCORP |

Please note: Funds will not be available at the other Bank until 2 working days after the transfer date

Frequency & Date

Once Only X Daily [] weeky [ Fortnightly [0 Monthly [] MonthEnd ]
Quarterly [ ] HalfYearly [] StartDate 9/05/2018 | Expiry Date | 9/05/2018 T
Customer Authority

I/we request Suncorp to withdraw, from my/our account mentioned above, the amount specified. I/we agree to be
bound by Suncorp Terms and Conditions, a copy of which has been received by me/us.
To be signed in accordance with the accounts "Number to Sign to Operate™.

Customer Signature(s) ;,é /j Date 7 >
[ Tt 9- 518 |

Processed and Verified By (Store Use Only)

Filing instructions: File in Store Day's Work. 1f new loan (unfunded) send to Retaif Securities IPC RE025 /‘J l
Name | MICHELLE || us3s157 | signature | WW L |
Store/Agent Name | MERMAID WATERS | pate | 9/05/2018

Level 3 Authority

NS r Jl U 1 Date [

Signature iﬁ

Suncarp-Metway Ltd ABN 66 010 831 722 GPO Box 2198 Brisbane Qld 4001 Telephone: 13 11 55






Details for your account cont...

| have received and accept a copy of the Product Terms and Conditions.

By ticking the box beside my signature I confirm | do not wish to receive information and special offers about other
products and services.

Signatures
(Parent or Guardian where applicable)

srentor S : |
"f%mf 0 | m _

S

0OCL-006-141016 12/02/2019 15:51







CommonwealthBank ,

Commonwealth Bank of Australia

ABN 48 123 123 124

Australian credit licence 234945

List of Transactions

Account name

Account Number 064844 50011579
Page 1 0f1

TRUSTEES FOR BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND

BSB 064844

Account number 50011579

Account type Standard Term Deposit
Account currency AUD

Transactions from 23/04/18 - 16/07/18

Note:

ROBERT CAMERON CHISHOLM MORT AND BEVERLEY JOAN MORT AS

This transaction listing may not display all payments on your account if filter settings were applied, prior to
printing you this copy for the chosen date range. For a complete list of your transactions, please log on to
your online channel.

OR6 16 Jul 2018

7

16 Jul 2018

16 Jul 2018

18 Jun 2018

18 Jun 2018

21 May 2018

21 May 2018

23 Apr 2018

TFN Withholding Tax Refund

$1,511.00 DR TFN Withholding Tax
REDIRECTED TO 638-090 13941992

$3,215.78 CR Credit Interest
REDIRECTED TO 638-090 13941992

$1,511.00 ORITFN Withholding Tax
REDIRECTED TO 638-090 13941992

$3.215.78 CR Credit Interest
REDIRECTED TO 638-090 13941992

$1,511.00 GR)ITEN Withholding Tax
REDIRECTED TO 638-090 13941992

$3,215.78 CR Credit Interest
REDIRECTED TO 638-090 13941992

Chq Dep Branch Mermaid Waters

sraa) 09/08/18 08:47am (Sydney/Melbourne tima)
Vl'llllu','u's Ietter is accurate at the lime It's produced,
ve Temt responsible for any rellance on this information,

Amount

+$1,511.00
+$0.00

+$0.00
7 +$0.00
/4;;:;%/4" <.,
+$0.00
+$0.00
+$0.00

+$1,600,000.00

$1,601,511.00
$1,600,000.00
$1,600,000.00
$1,600,000.00
$1,600,000.00
$1,600,000.00

$1,600,000.00

$1,600,000.00

List of Transactions v1.0.0.3
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CommonwealthBank ,

Commonwealth Bank of Australla
ABN 48 1283 123 124

Australlan credlt licence 234945 Account Number 064844 50011579

Page 1 0f 1

List of Transactions

Account name ROBERT CAMERON CHISHOLM MORT AND BEVERLEY JOAN MORT AS
TRUSTEES FOR BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND

BSB 064844

Account number 50011579
Account type Standard Term Deposit
Account currency AUD

Transactions from 16/07/18 - 16/07/18

Note:

This transaction listing may not display all payments on your account if filter settings were applied, prior to
printing you this copy for the chosen date range. For a complete list of your transactions, please log on to
your online channel. .

Date Transaction details Amount Balance

16 Jul 2018 TFN Withholding Tax Refund +$1,511.00 $1,601,511.00

16 Jul 2018 $1,511.00 DR TFN Withholding Tax +$0.00 $1,600,000.00
REDIRECTED TO 638-090 13941992

16 Jul 2018  $3,215.78 CR Credit Interest +$0.00  $1,600,000.00
REDIRECTED TO 638-090 13941992 .

AT 54,’)[(%

4 | bol ST

Created 21/11/18 01:11pm (Sydney/Melbourne time)
Whille this letter is accurate at the time It's produced,
wa're not responsible for any rellance on this Information, List of Transactions v1.0.0.3






CommonwealthBank /

Cormmaornwealth Bank of Australia
ABRN 46 123 123 124

Your account confirmation as at 09 August 2018

Thank you for banking with us. Here is a quick summary of some of the important features of your Account.

If you have any questions or need more information please go to netbank.com.au, call 13 2221, 24 hours a day, 7
days a week or visit any branch.

Account details

Account type Term Deposit

Account number 484450011579

Account holder(s) ROBERT CAMERON CHISHOLM MORT AND BEVERLEY JOAN MORT AS TRUSTEES
FOR BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND

nvestment term 9 Months

Amount invested at  $1,600,000.00
start of term

Current balance $1,601,511.00

Start date 23/04/2018

Maturity date 23/01/2019

TFN/ABN/Exemption Yes

quoted

Early withdrawal 31 days’ notice is required to withdraw before maturity. A prepayment interest adjustment

and administration fee will apply.

Maturity instructions Place in Holding Facility

At maturity we will place your funds in the holding facility of your account, where you can
choose to reinvest or withdraw your funds anytime once you decide what to do. Holding
facility interest is paid every 7 days at the applicable interest rate, and may be lower than for
a fixed term. Please refer to the Term Deposit General Information and Terms and
Conditions for more information.

If you wish to update your maturity instructions, please visit any of our branches, contact your

Relationship Manager, call 13 2221 or provide your instructions on netbank.com.au before
the maturity date.

Features You can use NetBank to manage your Term Deposit online, including keeping track of your
maturity date and interest payments. Contact us to get started using NetBank today.

Credit interest

Interest rate 2.62% p.a.
When is interest You have chosen to receive your interest every 28 days and/or at maturity.
paid?

Nominated account BSB: 638-090
for interest payments Account Number: 1394 1992

\CL-006-141016 09/08/2018 09:45






ConmomwealthBank /

Commonwealth Bank of Australia
ABN 48 123 123 124 AFSL and
Australian credit licence 234945

UMyl 041 Date printed

B MORT Term Deposit number
40 GRETEL DR @
MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218 Current balance

Investment term

At an interest rate of
Invested on

To mature on

Interest option

A

L PS = L GE

Review your Term Deposit before it matures

Page 1 of 2

10 January 2019
06 4844 50011579
$1,601,511.00

9 months

2.62% p.a.

23 April 2018

23 January 2019

4 Wkly

e 7

Your Term Deposit is about to mature on 23 January 2019 and as at the date of printing this notice, we have the maturity
instruction 'Place in Holding Facility' recorded for your account. This instruction will be applied on 23 Janua 2019 unless

you let us know otherwise.

Account name ROBERT CAMERON CHISHOLM MORT AND BEVERLE Y JOAN MORT AS

TRUSTEES FOR BEVERLEY MOR T PRIVATE PENSION FUND
Interest paid this financial year $22,528.70

Interest payable by maturity date if ~ $2,644.03
your funds remain invested until
maturity

What do you need to do?
We'll confirm your new details in writing once your instructions have been applied.

time your Term Deposit matures.

What are your maturity options? You can:

to add or withdraw funds

6625.6645.1.1 22176 010¢ "~ ©H.TD.S101.D009.L V05.01.22

your funds without penalty until you decide your next move.

g

www.commbank.com.au/tdrates

How to give us instructions Log on to NetBank to provide instructions online, visit any CommB
your Relationship Manager or Adviser or call 13 2221,

Review your Term Deposit and let us know if you'd like to update your instructions at least one day before 23 January 2019.

As a guide, based on your current term and balance, the interest rate would be 1.10% p.a. — although this may change by the

e Renew your Term Deposit, with a wide variety of investment terms and the ability

e Withdraw your funds in full and close your Term Deposit account
e Temporarily place your funds in a holding facility, a feature where you can access

For the latest indicative interest rates, including rates for holding facility, go to

ank branch, contact

if you forget to provide instructions in time, or just change your mind, don't worry - you can also provide alternative instructions

during your 7 day grace period from 23 January 2019 to 29 January 2019 without notice cr penalty, includ
P X a~ fully withdraw your funds. This will take effect from 23 January 2019.
W '\

N
/ Y
l) " 1’_\’,\_;‘ \<
&

e mihs: ] . 65

ing if you want to



6625.6645.1.1 ZZ176 010610 CH.TD.S101.D0J9.L V05.01.22

Date printefd 10 Jhn{!:ary 2019
Term Deposit number 06 4844 50011579
Page 2 of 2

What else do | need to know?
Here are some things you should know when investing in a Term Deposit:

1. Instructions are valid for one term only - Any instruction you provide for a Term Deposit will apply for one term only. If
you do not provide any instructions for the next term, we'll automatically place your money into a holding facility when your
Term Deposit matures. While interest rates may be lower than the rates offered for a renewed term, funds in the holding
facility can be withdrawn at any time without penalty.

2. Your renewal interest rate - Because we change our best rates from time to time, your new rate may be significantly
higher or lower than for your previous term, and higher interest rates may be available from another account with a
comparable term. We recommend that you check the interest rate applicd to your renewed Term Deposit on the maturity
date 1o ensure it meets your needs, as you can still use your 7 day grace period to make changes.

3. 31 days' notlce for early withdrawal - Once your term is locked in after the grace period, you'll need to give us 31 days'
notice for any early withdrawals. A prepayment interest adjustment and administration fee will also apply. If you need
immediate access to your funds, other savings products may be more suitable.

We're here to help
if you renew, or if your funds are placed in the holding facility, your account will be subject to the current Term Deposit Terms and
Conditions as at the date of renewal or transfer. This can be found at commbank.com.au.

For any questions, you can drop into your nearest branch, contact your Relationship Manager or Adviser, or call 13 2221.

Ao L3%9. péo-




CommonwealthBank /

Commonwealth Bank of Australia
ABN 48 123 123 124 AFSL and
Australian credit licence 234945

[P AN
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LUy Ty by 041 Date printed

B MORT Term Deposit number

40 GRETEL DR

MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218 Investment balance
Placed in holding facility
on

Current interest rate
Interest option

Your Term Deposit has been placed into the holding facility

Page 1 of 1

23 January 2019

06 4844 50011579
$1,601,511.00

23 January 2019
1.10% p.a.
Weekly

Your Term Deposit matured on 23 January 2019. We've placed your funds into the holding facility of your account so

you can reinvest or withdraw your funds without penalty once you decide what to do.

Account name ROBERT CAMERON CHISHOLM MORT AND BEVERLE Y JOAN MORT AS
TRUSTEES FOR BEVERLEY MOR T PRIVATE PENSION FUND

Interest payment instructions Interest will be paid into account number 638090 13941992,

Interest paid this financial year $25,172.73

What's the interest rate?
Based on your current balance, the rate that applies is 1.10% p.a.

While your money is in the holding facility, a fixed interest rate will apply for each 7-day calendar period, and interest will be
paid every 7 days until you've reinvested or withdrawn the total balance. Due to market rate movements we may vary the rate

for each 7 day period, at any time, without notice.

Note that if you leave your money in the holding facility over an extended period of time, you could miss out on earning interest

at a higher rate - such as if you were to reinvest your Term Deposit for a renewed term.

For the latest indicative interest rates, including rates for holding facility, you can go to www.commbank.com.au/tdrates

What do you need to do?

1. If you want to withdraw all your money from the holding facility, or reinvest it for a fixed term, let us know as soon as you're

ready. You can do this by:

e visiting any CommBank branch

¢ contacting your Relationship Manager or Adviser
e calling uson 13 2221.

2. We'll send you written confirmation once we've received your instructions.

We're here to help

If you want to view our latest Terms and Conditions or have any questions, you can visit commbank.com.au, drop into your nearest

branch, contact your Relationship Manager or Adviser, or call 13 2221.
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*# 7069.7083.1.1 ZZ175 1107

Commonwealth Bank of Australia /
ABN 48 123 123 124 AFSL and

Australian credit licence 234945

Page 1 of 1

LU ORI U 041 Date printed 25 January 2019
B MORT Term Deposit number 06 4844 50011579
40 GRETEL DR
MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218 Investment balance at $1 ,600,000.00

start of reporting period

1 July 2018

Closing balance at $0.00

24 January 2019

Your Term Deposit has been closed

Your Term Deposit was closed on 24 January 2019. Any interest owing on this account was also paid on that date.
Closure details are provided helow.

Please keep this notice for taxation purposes. The Bank will not issue an End of Financial Year Notice on this Term
Deposit.

Account name ROBERT CAMERON CHISHOLM MORT AND BEVERLE Y JOAN MORT AS
TRUSTEES FOR BEVERLEY MOR T PRIVATE PENSION FUND
Interest paid this financial year $25,172.73

We're here to help

If you want to view our latest Terms and Conditions or have any questions, you can visit commbank.com.au, drop into your nearest
branch, contact your Relationship Manager or Adviser, or call 13 2221.
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CommonwealthBank /

Commonwealth Bank of Australia
ABN 48 123 123 124 AFSL and
Australian credit icence 234945

ST VRIRE i

THE TRUSTEES
40 GRETEL DR
MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218

Date printed

Term Deposit number
Current balance
Investment term

At an interest rate of
Invested on

To mature on

Page 1 of 2

30 May 2019

06 4163 50142470
$1,600,000.00

4 months

2.80% p.a.

12 February 2019
12 June 2019

Compound Annually

¢ Renew your Term Depaosit, with a wide variety of investment terms and the ability

o  Temporarily place your funds in a holding facility, a feature where you can access

p— Interest option

= Review your Term Deposit before it matures
Your Term Deposit is about to mature on 12 June 2019 and as at the date of printing this notice, we have the maturity
instruction 'Place in Holding Facility' recorded for your account. This instruction will be applied on 12 June 2019 uniess you
let us know otherwise.
Account name ROBERT CAMERON CHISHOLM MORT AND BEVERLE Y JOAN MORT AS

TRUSTEES FOR BEVERLEY MOR T PRIVATE PENSION FUND

B Interest paid this financial year $0.00

% Interest payable by maturity date if $14,728.77

% your funds remain invested until

2 maturity

é What do you need to do?

E Review your Term Deposit and let us know if you'd like to update your instructions at least one day before 12 June 2019. We'll

E' confirm your new details in writing once your instructions have been applied.

3 As a guide, based on your current term and balance, the interest rate would be 1.10% p.a. — although this may change by the
time your Term Deposit matures.

<

; What are your maturity options? You can:

N

v'\-f to add or withdraw funds

%’ o  Withdraw your funds in full and close your Term Deposit account

<

o

§ your funds without penalty until you decide your next move.

g

For the latest indicative interest rates, including rates for holding faciiity, go to
www.commbank.com.au/tdrates

How to give us instructions Log on to NetBank to provide instructions online, visit any CommBank branch, contact
your Relationship Manager or Adviser or call 13 2221

If you forget to provide instructions in time, or just change your mind, don't worry - you can also provide alternative instructions
during your 7 day grace period from 12 June 2019 to 18 June 2019 without notice or penalty, including if you want to fully

withdraw your funds. This will take effect from 12 June 2019.



4479.4492.1.1 ZZ176 010610 CH.TD.S101.D149.L V05.01.22

Date printed 30 May 2019
Term Deposit number 06 4163 50142470
Page 2 of 2

What else do | need to know?
Here are some things you should know when investing in a Term Deposit:

1.

Instructions are valid for one term only - Any Instructlon you provide for a Term Deposlt will apply for one term only. If
you do nol provide any instructions for the next term, we'll automatically place your money into a holding facility when your
Term Deposit matures. While interest rates may be lower than the rates offered for a renewed term, funds in the holding
facility can be withdrawn at any time without penalty.

Your renewal interest rate - Because we change our best rates from time to time, your new rate may be significantly
higher or lower than for your previous term, and higher interest rates may be available from another account with a
comparable term. We recommend that you check the interest rate applied to your renewed Term Deposit on the maturity
date to ensure it meets your needs, as you can still use your 7 day grace period to make changes.

31 days' notice for early withdrawal - Once your term is locked in after the grace period, you'll need to give us 31 days'
notice for any early withdrawals. A prepayment interest adjustment and administration fee will also apply. If you need
immediate access to your funds, other savings products may be more suitable.

We're here to help
If you renew, or if your funds are placed in the holding facility, your account will be subject to the current Term Deposit Terms and
Condilions as at the date of renewal or transfer. This can be found at commbank.com.au.

For any questions, you can drop into your nearest branch, contact your Relationship Manager or Adviser, or call 13 2221.



ISP

.TD.S101.D162.L V05.01.22

N—

g

2660.2664.1.1 ZZ175 1109

Commonwealth Bank of Australia /

ABN 48 123 123 124 AFSL and
Australian credit licence 234945

Page 1 of 1

) g el Ol Date printed 12 June 2019
THE TRUSTEES Term Deposit number 06 4163 60142470
40 GRETEL DR
MERMAID WATERS QLD 4218 Investment balance at $1,600,000.00

start of reporting period

12 February 2019

Closing balance at $0.00

12 June 2019

Your Term Deposit has been closed

Your Term Deposit was closed on 12 June 2019. Any interest owing on this account was also paid on that date.
Closure details are provided below.

Please keep this notice for taxation purposes. The Bank will not issue an End of Financial Year Notice on this Term
Deposit.

Account name ROBERT CAMERON CHISHOLM MORT AND BEVERLE Y JOAN MORT AS
TRUSTEES FOR BEVERLEY MOR T PRIVATE PENSION FUND
Interest paid this financial year $14,728.77

We're here to help

If you want to view our latest Terms and Conditions or have any questions, you can visit commbank.com.au, drop into your nearest
branch, contact your Relationship Manager or Adviser, or call 13 2221.






BSB NUMBER: 638-090 STATEMENT DATE: 12 JUN 2019
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 13941992 STATEMENT NO: SPECIAL REQUEST
Pension Plus A/C S65 PAGE NO: 3
Please check this statement and advise immediately of any discrepancies.

DATE REFERENCE DEBIT CREDIT BALANCE
2019 18,283.89
08 MAY Your chegue no. 158385 1,040.60 17,243.29
14 MAY Your cheque no. 158390 70.00 17,173.29
22 MAY Free cheque book ordered 17,173.29
21 MAY Your chegue no. 158391 10.00

Your cheque no. 158392 35.00 17,128.29
29 MAY Bpay 2901377018_5116 to FOXTEL 142.37

Your cheque no. 158393 86.78 16,899.14
31 MAY Interest credit 18.37 16,917.51
04 JUN Bpay 0403409836 112144 to QLD URBAN UTILITIES. 188.58 16,728.93
12 JUN CBA - NetBank;CBA TD Proceeds 1,614,728.77

Bpay 1203439637_130112 to ORIGIN ENERGY 190.47

CLOSING BALANCE AS AT 12 JUN 19 ’ ; 1,631,267.23

7) - gﬁZV&9£Fa






CommonwealthBank /

Commorwealth Bank of Australia

ABN 48 123123 124

Your account confirmation as at 12 February 2019

Thank you for banking with us. Here is a quick summary of some of the important features of your Account.

If you have any questions or need more information please go to netbank.com.au, call 13 2221, 24 hours a day, 7
days a week or visit any branch.

Account details
Account type
Account number

Account holder(s)

Investment term

/ dunt invested at
start of term

Current balance
Start date
Maturity date

TFN/ABN/Exemption
quoted
Early withdrawal

Maturity instructions

Features

Term Deposit
416350142470

ROBERT CAMERON CHISHOLM MORT AND BEVERLEY JOAN MORT AS TRUSTEES
FOR BEVERLEY MORT PRIVATE PENSION FUND

4 Months
$1,600,000.00 -

$0.00
12/02/2019
12/06/2019

Yes

31 days' notice is required to withdraw before maturity. A prepayment interest adjustment
and administration fee will apply.

Place in Holding Facility

At maturity we will place your funds in the holding facility of your account, where you can
choose to reinvest or withdraw your funds anytime once you decide what to do. Holding
facility interest is paid every 7 days at the applicable interest rate, and may be lower than for
a fixed term. Please refer to the Term Deposit General Information and Terms and
Conditions for more information.

If you wish to update your maturity instructions, please visit any of our branches, contact your
Relationship Manager, call 13 2221 or provide your instructions on netbank.com.au before
the maturity date.

You can use NetBank to manage your Term Deposit online, including keeping track of your
maturity date and interest payments. Contact us to get started using NetBank today.

Credit interest
Interest rate

When is interest
paid?

Nominated account
for interest payments

2.80% p.a.

You have chosen to receive your interest every 12 months and/or at maturity. For terms of 12
months or [ess, interest is paid at maturity.

Added to your Term Deposit balance.

Customer agreement







